
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING & VOTE TO 

CLOSE PART OF THE MEETING 

A G E N D A  

COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Moberly 

City Council Room – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

July 19, 2021 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Posted:  

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Approval of Minutes 
1. Approval of Minutes. 

Recognition of Visitors 

Communications, Requests, Informational Items   

Public Hearing and Receipt of Bids 
2. Receipt Of Bids For A New Street Sweeper For The Public Works Department. 

Ordinances & Resolutions 

3. An Ordinance Establishing Procedure To Disclose Potential Conflicts Of Interest And Substantial 

Interest For Certain Municipal Officials. 

4. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into A Letter Of Understanding With The 

Austin Peters Group, Inc., For A Market Survey Compensation Update. 

5. A Resolution Accepting A Permanent Stormwater Easement From MFA Oil Company. 

6. A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Armor Equipment For A Tymco 500x Street Sweeper And 

Authorizing The Purchase For $286,793.00.  

7. A Resolution Authorizing The Placement Of Wellness Signs In The City Of Moberly. 

8. A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri. 

Official Reports 
9. Department Head Monthly Reports. 

Anything Else to Come Before the Council 
10. Appointments for Airport Advisory Board. 

11. Consideration For Approval Of A Renewal Liquor Application. 

12. Consideration Of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session Followed By A Closed Session To 

Discuss The Status Of Pending Real Estate, Personnel, and Negotiated Contract and Personnel 

Record.  (Closed Statute 610.021) (2,3,12,13) 

Adjournment 

We invite you to attend virtually by viewing it live on the City of Moberly You Tube Live 

Channel, Facebook page.  A link to the City’s Channel can be found on our website’s main page at 

www.cityofmoberly.com. The public is invited to attend the Council meeting.  Representatives of 

the news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting the City Clerk.  If a special 

accommodation is needed as addressed by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the 

City Clerk twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting. 

1

http://www.cityofmoberly.com/


 

July 6, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 4 

July 6, 2021 

City of Moberly, Missouri Council Minutes 

 

Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers 

with Mayor Jeffrey presiding. 

 

All stood and recited the pledge of allegiance led by Mayor Jeffrey. 

 

Council Members answering the roll call were: Jerry Jeffrey, Tim Brubaker, John 

Kimmons, Cole Davis, and Austin Kyser. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to approve the agenda.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kimmons to approve the minutes of 

June 21, and June 29, 2021, Council meetings as presented.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

A request was made from Moberly School Senior High School to hold their annual 

Homecoming parade on September 24, 2021.  A motion was made by Kimmons and 

seconded by Davis to approve the request.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 

Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

A request was made from Kristina Flores to hold their annual SIDS Awareness 5K 

on August 16, 2021.  A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kyser to 

approve the request.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: 

none. 

 

The following bids were received for the State contract for a new rubber tire 

loader: John Deere, Total bid, $175,825.00; Altorfer CAT, Total Bid, 

$175,825.00; Martin Equipment, Total bid, $178,000.00.  A motion was made by 

Davis and seconded by Kyser to accept the bids.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

The following bid was received for two patrol cars and one SUV for the Moberly 

Police Department: Moberly Motors, two 2021/2022 Dodge Charger AWD Police 

Package Sedans and the 2021/2022 Ford Police Interceptor AWD Explorer. The 

purchase price for the Dodge Charger is $27,514.00 (each) plus $1,800.00 for 

the AYE Patrol Package Base prep wiring upgrade, for a total cost per vehicle 

of $29,314.00, or $58,628.00 for both. The State bid price for the 2021 Dodge 

Charger is $27,389.00. The purchase price for the Ford SUV is $33,194.00 plus 

$700.00 for the wiring kit upgrade 67V and 67U. The total price is $33,894.00, 

the State bid price is $33,873.00 without any upgrades. Due to vehicle order 

cut off dates of June 17, 2021, for Dodge Chargers and June 25, 2021, for the 

Ford Explorer, Moberly Motors has placed both orders as of Friday, June 11, 

2021. The total purchase cost is $92,522.00.  A motion was made by Kimmons and 

seconded by Davis to accept the bids.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis 

and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Kyser introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO COOPERATIVE FUNDING AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE DOWNTOWN MOBERLY 

2

#1.



 

July 6, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 2 of 4 

COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT AND THE CITY OF MOBERLY FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO THE 

FENNEL COMPLEX” and moved that the bill be read two times by title for passage.  

Brubaker seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows: 

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons and Kyser. Nays: none.  The bill having 

previously been made available for public inspection was read by title two 

times.  Kyser moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Davis seconded 

the motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote on the motion, the 

vote was as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: 

none. 

 

Brubaker introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING 

CHANGE ORDER NO. 6 IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,458.32 TO THE MORLEY STREET SIDEWALK 

IMPROVEMENT PROJECT” and moved that the bill be read two times by title for 

passage.  Kimmons seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as 

follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons and Kyser. Nays: none.  The bill 

having previously been made available for public inspection was read by title 

two times.  Kimmons moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Davis 

seconded the motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote on the 

motion, the vote was as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and 

Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Kimmons introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE AMENDING 

CITY CODE SECTIONS 14-23 AND 14-25 RELATING TO CONVEYANCE OF CEMETERY LOTS” and 

moved that the bill be read two times by title for passage.  Davis seconded the 

motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons and Kyser. Nays: none.  The bill having previously been made available 

for public inspection was read by title two times.  Kyser moved that the bill 

be enacted into an ordinance.  Brubaker seconded the motion.  The presiding 

officer having called for a vote on the motion, the vote was as follows: Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Davis introduced “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF MOBERLY MOTORS FOR THREE 

POLICE VEHICLES IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $92,522.00” and made a motion for it 

to be read.  Brubaker seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 

Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been 

made available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion 

was made by Kimmons and seconded by Kyser to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Kyser introduced “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF ALTORFER, INC., FOR A 

2021 CAT 926M WHEEL LOADER AND AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE FOR $175,825.00” and 

made a motion for it to be read.  Davis seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having 

previously been made available for public inspection was read by title one 

time.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Davis to adopt the 

Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROVING GRANT FUNDING TO AREA CIVIC AND 

CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE ANNUAL 

SERVICE AGREEMENTS WITH AREA CIVIC AND CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS” and made a 

motion for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

3

#1.



 

July 6, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 3 of 4 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having 

previously been made available for public inspection was read by title one 

time.  A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Kyser to adopt the 

Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Brubaker made a motion for “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A PERMANENT STORMWATER 

EASEMENT FROM MFA OIL COMPANY” to be tabled until the July 19, 2021, Council 

Meeting.  Davis seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis 

and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution was tabled until the July 19, 2021, 

Council meeting. 

 

Davis introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING MONEY OUT OF THE TREASURY OF THE 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI IN THE AMOUNT OF $721,045.95” and made a motion for 

it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously 

been made available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A 

motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kyser to adopt the Resolution.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

The following new liquor application was submitted for approval: 

 

Vertigo Event Services LLC, 315 West Coates Street, Moberly, MO, submitted by 

Tahlor Fowlkes.   

 

A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Brubaker to grant the license 

subject to investigation.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  

Nays: none. 

 

Present from the news media was Chuck Embree, Moberly Monitor Index. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to adjourn to a work 

session followed by a closed session to discuss the status of pending real 

estate and negotiated contract.  (Closed Statute 610.021) (2,12).  Roll call 

vote: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Mayor Jeffrey reopened the meeting. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to adjourn.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Work Session 

 

The following was discussed at the work session: 

 

Discussion Of Moberly, Missouri Market Survey Update From Austin Peters Group 

Inc. 

 

Review Of Pro Champ Vacant And Foreclosure Registration. 

 

Presentation And Review Of Moberly Downtown Hotel Feasibility Study. 

 

4

#1.



 

July 6, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 4 of 4 

Receipt Of Bids For A New Street Sweeper For The Public Works Department. 

 

An Ordinance Establishing Procedure To Disclose Potential Conflicts Of Interest 

And Substantial Interest For Certain Municipal Officials. 

 

A Request From Building Communities For Better Health For Signs Along The 3-

Mile Wellness Walk. 

5

#1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: July 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for new Street Sweeper. 

  

Summary: We looked at and had a demo done on 3 different street sweepers, the first demo was 

a new Elgin Whirlwind from Key Equipment at a MoDOT bid price of $317,565.00, 

this is the kind of sweeper we currently have and is a pure vacuum type sweeper. The 

first demo did not go well and the sweeper they brought had some issues with not 

picking up and leaving trails of debris. Key Equipment took it back to their shop and 

made some changes then brought it back a second time and it performed ok. Key 

Equipment also brought down an Elgin Crosswind which is a regenerative Air type 

sweeper at a MoDOT bid price of $273,817.50 and we tested it on some of our chip 

seal streets and cul-de-sacs, it performed ok but did leave some debris around the 

pickup head. The third sweeper we looked at was a New Tymco S00X regenerative 

air type sweeper from Armor Equipment at a MoDOT bid price of $286,793.00, we 

took this sweeper to some of our worst areas, and it performed flawlessly, we 

uncovered bricks on north Ault I didn't even know was there. This sweeper has the 

side dump hopper which will dump at a height of 11 feet which would allow us to 

empty into a dump truck instead of having to run back to the street barn to dump. We 

have had 2 Tymco sweepers in the past and the maintenance cost on those was no 

different than the maintenance cost on the Elgin we currently have. After reviewing 

all 3 sweepers and talking to the operator we feel like the Tymco S00X would best 

suit our needs for a new street sweeper, it is in the middle of the price range at$ 

286,793.00, not the cheapest and not the most expensive but the one we think would 

work for us. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept these bids. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 

 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report   x    Other  Bids               Passed Failed 

 

6

#2.



7

#2.



8

#2.



9

#2.



10

#2.



11

#2.



12

#2.



13

#2.



14

#2.



15

#2.



16

#2.



17

#2.



18

#2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: July 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Establishing Procedure To Disclose Potential Conflicts Of 

Interest And Substantial Interest For Certain Municipal Officials. 

  

Summary: This is an Ordinance that is re-adopted every two (2) years and is mandated by 

the State of Missouri.  It establishes procedure for publicly declaring any 

potential conflicts of interest and conversely declaring the lack of conflicts-of-

interest. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve this Ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x     Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

19

#3.



BILL NO.____________ ORDINANCE NO.________ 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI TO ESTABLISH A 

PROCEDURE TO DISCLOSE POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST AND 

SUBSTANTIAL INTERESTS FOR CERTAIN MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS. 

 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, AS FOLLOWS, TO WIT: 

 

 
SECTION ONE: Declaration of Policy:, The proper operation of municipal government 

requires that public officials and employees be independent, impartial and responsible to the 

people; that government decisions and policy be made in the proper channels of the 

governmental structure; that public office not be used for personal gain; and that the public have 

confidence in the integrity of this government. In recognition of these goals, there is hereby 

established a procedure for disclosure by certain officials and employees of private financial or  

other interests in matters affecting the City. 

SECTION TWO: Conflicts of Interest. The Mayor or any member of the City Council, 

who has a substantial personal or private interest, as defined by State law, in any bill shall  

disclose on the records of the City Council the nature of his interest and shall disqualify himself  

from voting on any matters relating to this interest. 

SECTION THREE: Disclosure Reports. Each elected official, the City Manager, the 

Chief Purchasing Officer and the General Counsel (if employed full-time), City Clerk and City 

Finance Director shall disclose the following information by May 1st if any such transactions 

were engaged in during the previous calendar year. 

a. For such person, and all persons within the first degree of consanguinity or 

20

#3.



affinity of such person, the date and the identities of the parties to each 

transaction known to the person with a total value in excess of five hundred 

dollars, if any, that such person had with the political subdivision, other than 

compensation received as an employee or payment of any tax, fee or penalty due 

to the political subdivision, and other than transfers for no consideration to the 

political subdivision; and 

b. The date and the identities of the parties to each transaction known to the person 

with a total value in excess of five hundred dollars, if any, that any business 

entity in which such person had a substantial interest, had with the political 

subdivision, other than payment of any tax, fee or penalty due to the political 

subdivision or transactions involving payment for providing utility service to the 

political subdivision, and other than transfers for no consideration to the political 

subdivision. 

c. The City Manager and Chief Purchasing Officer also shall disclose by May 1 for 

the previous calendar year the following information: 

1. The name and address of each of the employers of such person from whom 

income of one thousand dollars or more was received during the year 

covered by the statement; 

2. The name and address of each sole proprietorship that he owned; the 

name, address and the general nature of the business conducted for each 

general partnership and joint venture in which he was a partner or 

participant; the name and address of each partner or co-participant for each 

partnership or joint venture unless such names and addresses are filed by 

21

#3.



the partnership or joint venture with the Secretary of State; the name, 

address and general nature of the business conducted of any closely held 

corporation or limited partnership in which the person owned ten percent 

or more of any class of the outstanding stock or limited partnership units; 

and the name of any publicly traded corporation or limited partnership that 

is listed as a regulated stock exchange or automated quotation system in 

which the person owned two percent or more of any class of outstanding 

stock, limited partnership units or other equity interests; 

3. The name and address of each corporation for which such person served in 

the capacity of a director, officer or receiver. 

SECTION FOUR: Filing of Reports. The reports shall be filed with the City Clerk and 

the Missouri Ethics Commission. The reports shall be available for public inspection and 

copying during normal business hours. 

SECTION FIVE: When Filed. The financial interest statements shall be filed at the 

following times, but no person is required to file more than one financial interest statement in any 

calendar year: 

a. Each person appointed to office shall file the statement within the thirty days of such 

appointment or employment. 

b. Every other person required to file a financial interest statement shall file the 

statement annually not later than May1 and the statement shall cover the calendar 

year ending the immediately preceding December 31; provided that any member of 

the City Council may supplement the financial interest statement to report 

additional interest acquired after December 31 of the covered year until the date of 

22

#3.



filing of the financial interest statement. 
 

SECTION SIX: Filing of Ordinance. The City Clerk is hereby ordered to send a 

certified copy of this Ordinance to the Missouri Ethics Commission within ten days of its 

adoption. 

SECTION SEVEN: Effective Date. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force 

from and after its passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its 

signature by the officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri 

on this _____ 
 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

 
Shannon Hance 

City Clerk 

day of ,2021. 
 

 

 
 

Presiding Officer at Meeting 

23

#3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: July 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into A Letter Of 

Understanding With The Austin Peters Group, Inc., For A Market Survey 

Compensation Update. 

  

Summary: Like many employers, the inflationary factors of employee wages continue to 

be a focal point.  From a increase in minimum wage, to the increase cost for 

benefits the city continues to look at market analysis in determining the pay 

scale for employees.  With upcoming minimum wage increases statewide, the 

city will need to be prepared for the increased costs in labor..  The Austin 

Peters Group, Inc. has conducted all city salary studies since 2017. This 

review will give a full review of the pay scale, positions, current pay of the 

city and compare to other cities.  It will also give a recommendation on if the 

city should or should not increase those positions compared to the market.  A 

city-wide study has not been completed since 2017.  This agreement engages 

Austin-Peters to conduct this survey and make a recommendation on funding 

the results.  With a very busy workload. Austin Peters plans to start this survey 

in September and finish up before the end of the year, so the information will 

be ready for potential implementation in the 2022-2023 Fiscal Year. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this Resolution 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
  x     Correspondence     x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other        Passed Failed 

 
24

#4.



BILL NO. _________     RESOLUTION NO.________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A 

LETTER OF UNDERSTANDING WITH THE AUSTIN PETERS GROUP, INC., FOR A 

MARKET SURVEY COMPENSATION UPDATE. 

 

WHEREAS, The Austin Peters Group, Inc., (“Austin”) prepared a compensation market 

study for the City of Moberly in 2017 and was requested by city staff to update that study; and 

WHEREAS, Austin provided the attached proposal and Letter of Understanding to 

provide an updated compensation market study at a cost of $8,500.00; and 

WHEREAS, the city is in need of current market information in order to review pay 

scales, staff positions and compare pay to other comparable cities; and 

WHEREAS, city staff requests approval of the proposal and authorization for the city 

manager to contract for the described services. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts the proposal 

of Austin to prepare an updated market survey compensation study and authorizes the City 

Manager to enter into the attached Letter of Understanding for a sum not to exceed $8,500.00 

and to take such other actions as may be necessary to accomplish the purposes of this Resolution. 

RESOLVED this 19th day of July, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

25

#4.



 
City of Moberly Proposal, 1 

 

Proposal for Services 
Market Study Update 

June 1, 2021 

 

 
 
 

 
Elizabeth Tatarko, Vice President 
4809 Prairie Vista Drive 
Fort Collins, Colorado 80526 
etatarko@austinpeters.com 
970-266-8724 
www.austinpeters.com 
 

 
 

26

#4.

mailto:etatarko@austinpeters.com


 
City of Moberly Proposal, 2 

 
 

 
 
OVERLAND PARK, KS OFFICE:  P.O. Box 27196, Overland Park, KS  66225  Phone: (913) 851-7530  
FORT COLLINS, CO OFFICE:  4809 Prairie Vista Drive, Fort Collins, CO  80526  Phone: (970) 266-8724  
Fax: (913) 851-7529 
www.austinpeters.com 

 
 

Brian Crane 
City Manager 
City of Moberly, Missouri 
101 W. Reed Street 
Moberly, MO  65270 
 
Dear Brian 
 
Enclosed, please find a proposal for a market survey update for compensation planning purposes for 

the City of Moberly.  We would propose using the same benchmark positions and the same peer 

communities as the prior studies (2017 original study and 2019 selected positions market survey). 

 

We have an extensive background working with city and county government, elected officials, and 

public-sector employees on these types of projects.  Our depth of experience with other cities and 

counties of similar size including completing the City’s previous comprehensive study is a plus in this 

proposal.  This proposal is valid for 90 days.  We look forward to talking with you to discuss your needs.   

 

Sincerely, 

 
 
Elizabeth (Beth) Tatarko 
4809 Prairie Vista Drive 
Fort Collins, CO 80526 
Ph  (970) 266-8724 
etatarko@austinpeters.com 
 

27

#4.



 
City of Moberly Proposal, 3 

Firm Name, Location, and Background  

Kansas Office:  
The Austin Peters Group, Inc.  
P.O. Box 27196 
Overland Park, Kansas 66225 
 
Colorado Office: 
The Austin Peters Group, Inc. 
4809 Prairie Vista Drive 
Fort Collins, Colorado 80526 
 
www.austinpeters.com 
 
The Austin Peters Group, Inc. (APG) is a corporation established in 1998.  The company is incorporated 

in the state of Kansas.  It is a privately owned, certified Women Business Enterprise (WBE).  APG is co-

owned by Rebecca Crowder, President, and Elizabeth Tatarko, Vice-President.  Rebecca Crowder will 

be the primary contact for the project. A small company based in Overland Park, Kansas, The Austin 

Peters Group combines the experience and energy to provide high-quality, tailored products that meet 

the demands of our customers. The firm prides itself in being highly responsive to its client needs.  

The Austin Peters Group has completed projects similar to this for over a 140 local governments.  We 

have been assisting local governments since 1998. 

Project Team and Qualifications 

Project Manager and Team 

Project Team and Qualifications 
The following is an overview of our project team, which includes qualifications, education, professional 

registrations, and areas and years of service in the respective field. 

 

Rebecca Crowder, Masters in Public Administration, SPHR—President  

The founder and President of The Austin Peters Group, Inc., Rebecca has more than 25 years of local 

government management experience.  Rebecca has provided management assistance to over 200 local 

government clients on a variety of management issues.  She has researched and authored more than 

200 studies. Past positions – Human Resource/Administrative Services Director—Merriam, Kansas; 

Management Consultant – University of Tennessee Municipal Technical Advisory Service; Management 

28

#4.

http://www.austinpeters.com/


 
City of Moberly Proposal, 4 

Assistant – Janesville, Wisconsin; Budget Analyst – Johnson County, Kansas.  Rebecca’s extensive local 

government experience has touched all local service areas, including:  police, fire, public works, 

engineering, water, wastewater, building inspection, planning, solid waste, library, mental retardation 

services, administration, county-elected officials, courts and juvenile justice, and more.  She holds a 

Bachelor of Arts in Political Science from Kansas State University and a Master of Public Administration 

from the University of Missouri at Columbia.  Former National Society for Human Resource 

Certification instructor for four years at Washburn University, she taught the compensation and 

classification certification (among others).  Rebecca has led all projects listed in experience statement.  

Professional Memberships and Certifications:  ICMA, SHRM, DDI Trainer, Zenger Miller Trainer.   

 

Elizabeth Tatarko, Masters in Urban Planning—Vice President 

Elizabeth has served local and state government – as well as non-profit organizations – for more than 

25 years.  Prior to joining The Austin Peters Group, she was the Assistant Director of the Kansas Center 

for Rural Initiatives at Kansas State University.  Elizabeth has provided technical assistance to more 

than 200 local, regional, and state organizations.  Elizabeth has co-authored nearly all of the studies 

undertaken by The Austin Peters Group, Inc. for local government and worked directly with nearly all 

of Austin Peters Group, Inc. 120 local government clients, and worked with more than 20 communities 

in citizen attitude survey research, focus group research, and individual interviews. She holds a 

Bachelor of Science in Political Science and a Master of Science in Regional and Community Planning 

from Kansas State University.  Elizabeth was the Project Manager for Johnson County’s Performance 

Evaluation program involving more than 4,000 employees.  She also served as co-project manager for 

the Ford County Organizational Assessment.  Professional Memberships and Certifications:  APA, 

Myers Briggs Type Indicator, DDI Trainer, Center for Creative Leadership graduate, and Focus Group 

Facilitator at University of Minnesota.   

 

Jay Crowder, Masters in Human Development, SPHR—Senior Consultant  

Jay has held leadership and professional positions in two Fortune 250 companies and in County 

government.  His 25 years of experience are in the areas of – Affirmative action; Fair employment 

practices (ADA, FMLA, Title VII); Human resource planning; Recruitment; Compensation; Performance 

management; 360-degree evaluation process; Employee relations; Training and development; 

Employee relocation; Union avoidance; Worker’s compensation; and Immigration. Jay holds a 

Bachelor’s Degree in Human Development from the University of Kansas and a Master’s Degree in 

Human Resource Development from Vanderbilt University.  Training and experience include specific 

studies, as well as the former Classification and Compensation Analyst for Johnson County, Kansas 

(current employees total over 4,000).  Professional memberships and certifications include ICMA and 

SHRM.   

 

29

#4.



 
City of Moberly Proposal, 5 

Michelle Schamberger, Masters in English—Consultant 

Michelle has more than 15 years of experience in writing. She is experienced in E-business research, 

writing, and website development. Michelle has been an instructional designer and technical writer for 

training, specializing in use of multimedia. Michelle has a Bachelor of Arts in English, a Master of Arts in 

English, and a Proficiency Certificate in French Studies. Michelle has been with The Austin Peters 

Group, Inc. for 14 years and prior to that was an Educational Consultant for Sprint Corporation. She has 

served as an Adjunct Instructor, Colorado Mountain College, University of Missouri Kansas City, Penn 

Valley Community College, and Johnson County Community College.  

Description of Firm’s Experience  

Partial List of Clients 
Below is a partial list of clients, and more specific information is available upon request. Private sector 

clients are not listed.  

City of Arnold, Missouri 

A revision of job descriptions was conducted for a more thorough review of Americans with Disabilities 

Act functions along with more accurate descriptions.  A classification and compensation study was 

accomplished in coordination with the job description revision.  A salary and benefit survey was 

conducted for an external review of the market.  A review of performance management and appraisal 

was provided for leadership guidance. This project was completed for all employees. 

City of Cuba, Missouri 

A revision of job descriptions was conducted for a more thorough review of Americans with Disabilities 

Act functions along with more accurate descriptions.  A classification and compensation study was 

accomplished in coordination with the job description revision.  A salary and benefit survey was 

conducted for an external review of the market.  This project was completed for all employees. 

City of Festus, Missouri 

A revision of job descriptions was conducted for a more thorough review of Americans with Disabilities 

Act functions along with more accurate descriptions.  A classification and compensation study was 

accomplished in coordination with the job description revision.  A salary and benefit survey was 

conducted for an external review of the market.  A review of performance management and appraisal 

was provided for leadership guidance. This project was completed for all employees. 

 

30

#4.



 
City of Moberly Proposal, 6 

City of Jefferson City, Missouri 

A revision of job descriptions was conducted for a more thorough review of Americans with Disabilities 

Act functions along with more accurate descriptions.  A classification and compensation study was 

accomplished in coordination with the job description revision.  A salary and benefit survey was 

conducted for an external review of the market.  This project was completed for over 400 employees. 

City of Maryville, Missouri 

A revision of job descriptions was conducted for a more thorough review of Americans with Disabilities 

Act functions along with more accurate descriptions.  A classification and compensation study was 

accomplished in coordination with the job description revision.  A salary and benefit survey was 

conducted for an external review of the market.   

City of Mexico, Missouri 

A revision of job descriptions was conducted for a more thorough review of Americans with Disabilities 

Act functions along with more accurate descriptions.  A classification and compensation study was 

accomplished in coordination with the job description revision.  A salary and benefit survey was 

conducted for an external review of the market.   

City of Moberly, Missouri 

A revision of job descriptions was conducted for a more thorough review of Americans with Disabilities 

Act functions along with more accurate descriptions.  A classification and compensation study was 

accomplished in coordination with the job description revision.  A salary and benefit survey was 

conducted for an external review of the market.  This project was completed for all employees. 

City of Washington, Missouri 

A revision of job descriptions was conducted for a more thorough review of Americans with Disabilities 

Act functions along with more accurate descriptions.  A classification and compensation study was 

accomplished in coordination with the job description revision.  Performance management and 

evaluation was also part of the project.  A salary and benefit survey was conducted for an external 

review of the market.  This project was completed for all employees. 

City of Warrensburg, Missouri 

A revision of job descriptions was conducted for a more thorough review of Americans with Disabilities 

Act functions along with more accurate descriptions.  A classification and compensation study was 

31

#4.



 
City of Moberly Proposal, 7 

accomplished in coordination with the job description revision.  A salary and benefit survey was 

conducted for an external review of the market.  This project was completed for all employees. 

City of Mission, Kansas 

A revision of job descriptions was conducted for a more thorough review of Americans with Disabilities 

Act functions along with more accurate descriptions.  A classification and compensation study was 

accomplished in coordination with the job description revision.  A salary and benefit survey was 

conducted for an external review of the market. This project was conducted with all full-time 

employees.    

City of Bonner Springs, Kansas 

A revision of job descriptions was conducted for a more thorough review of Americans with Disabilities 

Act functions along with more accurate descriptions.  A classification and compensation study was 

accomplished in coordination with the job description revision.  A salary and benefit survey was 

conducted for an external review of the market.  This project was conducted with all full-time 

employees. 

City of Hesston, Kansas 

A revision of job descriptions was conducted for a more thorough review of Americans with Disabilities 

Act functions along with more accurate descriptions.  A classification and compensation study was 

accomplished in coordination with the job description revision.  A salary and benefit survey was 

conducted for an external review of the market.  This project was conducted with all full-time 

employees.   

City of Larned, Kansas 

A revision of job descriptions was conducted for a more thorough review of Americans with Disabilities 

Act functions along with more accurate descriptions.  A classification and compensation study was 

accomplished in coordination with the job description revision.  A salary and benefit survey was 

conducted for an external review of the market.  This project was conducted with all full-time 

employees.  Our firm also completed a market update for the City. 

City of Newton, Kansas 

A revision of job descriptions was conducted for a more thorough review of Americans with Disabilities 

Act functions along with more accurate descriptions.  A classification and compensation study was 

accomplished in coordination with the job description revision.  A salary and benefit survey was 

32

#4.



 
City of Moberly Proposal, 8 

conducted for an external review of the market.  This project was conducted with all full-time 

employees.   

Johnson County, Kansas 

System-wide implementation of performance evaluation system for more than 4,000 employees. 

Routt County, Colorado 

This project was an extensive market evaluation of all full-time and part-time positions.  The 

classification and compensation study was accomplished in coordination with the market review and 

update for over 170 positions. The salary and benefit survey involved working with more than 20 

participants to determine market recommendations for wages and benefits. All employees were 

interviewed as a part of the process, and the consultants worked hand-in-hand with administration 

and the governing body to implement recommendations. 

City of Iowa City, Iowa 

A revision of job descriptions was conducted for a more thorough review of Americans with Disabilities 

Act functions, along with more accurate descriptions.  A classification and compensation study was 

accomplished in coordination with the job description revision.  A salary and benefit survey was 

conducted for an external review of the market. This project was conducted with all full-time 

employees.   

City of La Vista, Nebraska 

A revision of job descriptions was conducted for a more thorough review of Americans with Disabilities 

Act functions along with more accurate descriptions.  A classification and compensation study was 

accomplished in coordination with the job description revision.  A salary and benefit survey was 

conducted for an external review of the market.  This project was conducted with all full-time 

employees.   

Flint Hills Services 

A revision of job descriptions was conducted for a more thorough review of Americans with Disabilities 

Act functions along with more accurate descriptions.  A classification and compensation study was 

accomplished in coordination with the job description revision.  A salary and benefit survey was 

conducted for an external review of the market.  This project was conducted with all full-time 

employees.   

33

#4.



 
City of Moberly Proposal, 9 

City of La Vista, Nebraska 

After the City adopted a pay study and had their strategic plan updated by the consulting team, the 

team developed low-cost solutions to their pay-for-performance system.   

City of North Liberty, Iowa 

After the City adopted a pay structure, the consulting team guided implementation of a pay-for-

performance system that has customizable performance factors.   

Flint Hills Services 

After the organization adopted a pay structure, the consulting team guided implementation of a pay-

for-performance system that has customizable performance factors. 

Rice County 

After the County adopted a pay structure, the consulting team guided implementation of a pay-for-

performance system that has customizable performance factors. 

Butler County, Kansas 

A revision of job descriptions was conducted for a more thorough review of Americans with Disabilities 

Act functions along with more accurate descriptions.  A classification and compensation study was 

accomplished in coordination with the job description revision.  A salary and benefit survey was 

conducted for an external review of the market.  This project was conducted with all full-time 

employees.   

Cheyenne County, Kansas 

A revision of job descriptions was conducted for a more thorough review of Americans with Disabilities 

Act functions along with more accurate descriptions.  A classification and compensation study was 

accomplished in coordination with the job description revision.  A salary and benefit survey was 

conducted for an external review of the market. This project was conducted with all full-time 

employees.    

Douglas County, Kansas 

A revision of job descriptions was conducted for a more thorough review of Americans with Disabilities 

Act functions along with more accurate descriptions.  A classification and compensation study was 

34

#4.



 
City of Moberly Proposal, 10 

accomplished in coordination with the job description revision.  A salary and benefit survey was 

conducted for an external review of the market.  This project was conducted with all full-time 

employees.  A follow up project was completed for an organizational assessment for a department. 

Geary County, Kansas 

A revision of job descriptions was conducted for a more thorough review of Americans with Disabilities 

Act functions along with more accurate descriptions.  A classification and compensation study was 

accomplished in coordination with the job description revision.  A salary and benefit survey was 

conducted for an external review of the market.  This project was conducted with all full-time 

employees.   

Harvey County, Kansas 

A revision of job descriptions was conducted for a more thorough review of Americans with Disabilities 

Act functions along with more accurate descriptions.  A classification and compensation study was 

accomplished in coordination with the job description revision.  A salary and benefit survey was 

conducted for an external review of the market.  This project was conducted with all full-time 

employees.   

Riley County, Kansas 

This project was conducted with all full-time employees.  A revision of job descriptions was conducted 

for a more thorough review of Americans with Disabilities Act functions along with more accurate 

descriptions.  The classification and compensation study was accomplished in coordination with the job 

description revision.  The salary and benefit survey was conducted for an external review of the 

market. 

Pottawatomie County, Kansas 

A revision of job descriptions was conducted for a more thorough review of Americans with Disabilities 

Act functions along with more accurate descriptions.  A classification and compensation study was 

accomplished in coordination with the job description revision.  A salary and benefit survey was 

conducted for an external review of the market. This project was conducted with all full-time 

employees.  

  

35

#4.



 
City of Moberly Proposal, 11 

Scope of Work 

Market Survey Update 

In 2017, the Austin Peters Group, Inc. provided a comprehensive compensation and classification study 

along with job description updates.  In 2019 the study was updated for Fire and Police.  The City of 

Moberly has asked to have new data regarding market changes for wages and benefits.   

• The Austin Peters Group, Inc. would propose using the same benchmark positions as the previous 

study (with some adjustments for added and deleted job descriptions) and the same peer 

respondents with some minor adjustments.   

• Positions will be evaluated in comparison to local economic market conditions for entry-level, 

professional, and management personnel.  In order to accomplish the external market review of 

positions, ten or more comparable organizations (e.g. similar counties and cities) and a minimum of 

five major private and/or public sector market competitors will be surveyed as determined in 

agreement with the City.  

• Respondents will receive a summary of the position being surveyed, and will be asked to score how 

closely the respondent’s position matches the benchmark position in the survey.  This assists the 

consultant with determination of content and duty comparisons.   After surveys are received, the 

consultant often communicates with the respondents to confirm information and responses or 

review job descriptions. External data sources may be used in lieu of a full survey.   

• The same positions from the 2017 study and the 2019 market survey update (excluding Golf) will 

be surveyed and used as benchmark positions for extrapolating data to groupings (or classes) of 

positions.  Every effort will be made to have a minimum of eight responses for each position 

surveyed.   Additional organization information will be collected in the market survey to include: 

insurance plans and descriptions, employer contributions for single, family, vacation and leave 

policies.  Cities and organizations to be included in the survey will be: 

Boonville 

Cape Girardeau 

Carthage 

Columbia 

Excelsior Springs 

Farmington 

Fulton 

Hannibal 

36

#4.



 
City of Moberly Proposal, 12 

Jackson 

Kirksville 

Lebanon 

Marshall 

Maryville 

Mexico 

Neosho 

Poplar Bluff 

Republic 

Sikeston 

Trenton 

Troy 

Washington 

Webb City 

West Plains 

Central Christian College 

Central Methodist University 

Moberly Area Community 
College 

Moberly Area Technical 
Center 

Moberly Correctional Center 

Moberly Public Schools 

Moberly Regional Medical 
Center 

Randolph County, Missouri 

State of Missouri 

U.S. Department of Labor, 
Bureau of Labor Statistics 

 

• Each department head will be interviewed to review their positions and changes since the prior 

study.  We will also discuss market competitors with department heads. 

• The final report will provide a table summary of the average of respondents for the market results 

and City of Moberly. Benefits data will be collected from each respondent, and that information 

will also be calculated into comparative data for health insurance and pension benefits, and other 

37

#4.



 
City of Moberly Proposal, 13 

descriptive information will be summarized. The report will outline where the City currently stands 

in the market, and what steps would be necessary to lead, meet, or lag the market.  Fire and Police 

pay ranges would be provided on a separate pay schedule.  APG will also ask market participants 

for information on recent pay increases and future planned increases.  APG will provide market 

data with and without Columbia as a respondent to provide alternatives for the governing body. 

Fees 

The rate for this project $8,500.  That fee does not include any travel or onsite visits with elected 
officials or staff.  

Proposed Timeline 

14 to 16 weeks depending on start date.    

  

38

#4.



 
City of Moberly Proposal, 14 

 
 
OVERLAND PARK, KS OFFICE:  P.O. Box 27196, Overland Park, KS  66225  Phone: (913) 851-7530  
FORT COLLINS, CO OFFICE:  4809 Prairie Vista Drive, Fort Collins, CO  80526  Phone: (970) 266-8724  
Fax: (913) 851-7529 
www.austinpeters.com 

 
 

LETTER OF UNDERSTANDING 

Market Study Update 

June 1, 2021 

This letter shall serve as a letter of understanding between the Moberly (“Moberly”), Missouri and The 

Austin Peters Group, Inc. of Overland Park, Kansas (“The Austin Peters Group, Inc.”), governing the 

provision of professional human resource consulting for Moberly. 

The Austin Peters Group, Inc. shall provide consulting services for a market study update as outlined in 

the proposal June 1, 2021.  The timeframe for the project will be 14 to 16 weeks depending on start 

date.  Both parties must agree to any changes in this agreement. This agreement’s obligations and 

benefits shall apply to any successor companies. 

Moberly agrees to compensate The Austin Peters Group, Inc. under the terms and conditions as 

provided herein.  Payment for services is estimated to be $8,500.  

A deposit of 25% (twenty five percent) shall be required prior to the commencement of project. Three 

additional payments will be made by Moberly as invoiced by The Austin Peters Group, Inc.  Payment is 

due upon Moberly receiving such invoice from The Austin Peters Group. 

With regard to the services to be performed by The Austin Peters Group, Inc. pursuant to the terms of 

the agreement, The Austin Peters Group, Inc. shall not be liable to Moberly, or to anyone who may 

claim any right due to his relationship with Moberly, for any acts or omissions in the performance of 

said services on the part of The Austin Peters Group, Inc. or on the part of the agents or employees of 

The Austin Peters Group, Inc., except when said acts or omissions of The Austin Peters Group, Inc. are 

due to their willful misconduct.   

Moberly agrees that the liability of The Austin Peters Group, Inc., its officers, agents, employees, and 

contractors, regardless of the legal theory under which such liability is imposed, shall not exceed the 

total fee paid to The Austin Peters Group, Inc. for the particular documents, calculations or other 

associated services that gave rise to the claim being asserted by Moberly. In no event shall The Austin 

39

#4.



 
City of Moberly Proposal, 15 

Peters Group, Inc., its officers, agents, employees and contractors, be liable for any special, incidental 

or consequential damages. 

If any provision of this Agreement is deemed to be invalid or inoperative for any reason, that part shall 

be deemed modified to the extent necessary to make it valid and operative, or if it cannot be so 

modified, then severed, and the remainder of the Agreement shall continue in full force and effect as if 

the Agreement had been signed with the invalid portion so modified or eliminated. 

If the terms of this agreement meet with your approval, please indicate the same below by your 

signature and a return copy (both pages of this section “LETTER OF UNDERSTANDING…”) for my files.  

Returning via email is preferred, it can be sent to  etatarko@austinpeters.com.   

Sincerely, 

 

Elizabeth Tatarko 
Vice President 
Accepted by:  Moberly, Missouri   
 
   By:        
 
   Title:      Date      
 
 

 

40

#4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: July 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution accepting a Permanent Stormwater Easement from MFA. 

  

Summary: Howe Company, LLC has engineered a regional detention basin to house 

stormwater at the Moberly Area Industrial Park to improve the area for 

development to assist with the Swift plant.  The detention basin plans include 

temporarily housing stormwater on property owned by MFA.  MFA has 

agreed to provide a permanent easement to the city for that purpose.  Costs of 

this project will be reimbursed through a Economic Development Authority 

grant. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
        Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

41

#5.



BILL NO. R1099    RESOLUTION NO. R1099 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A PERMANENT STORMWATER EASEMENT FROM 

MFA OIL COMPANY. 

 

WHEREAS, in order to fully utilize the Moberly Area Industrial Park for economic 

development certain improvements are necessary including the creation of a stormwater 

detention basin; and 

WHEREAS, Howe Company, LLC have engineered a Regional Detention Basin which 

includes the need to temporarily hold stormwater on land owned by MFA Oil Company 

(“MFA”); and 

WHEREAS, attached hereto is a proposed Permanent Stormwater Easement whereby 

MFA will convey to the City of Moberly sufficient real estate to temporarily store stormwater; 

and 

WHEREAS, city staff requests that the Council accept the Easement and further 

authorize the Mayor and City Manager to take such other and further action to accomplish the 

purposes of this Resolution. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Moberly hereby accepts the 

attached easement from MFA and further authorizes the Mayor and City Manager to take such 

other and further action to accomplish the purposes of this Resolution. 

RESOLVED this 19th day of July, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       __________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Davis to table Resolution R1099 until the July 19, 

2021, Council meeting.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  07-06-2021 

 

42

#5.



Page 1 of 5 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

    [Space Above this Line for Recording Data]     

 

Title of Document: Permanent Stormwater Easement  

 

Date of Document:   ________________, 202___ 

 

 

Grantors:   MFA OIL COMPANY, 

a Missouri non-stock corporation 

 

Grantors’ Address:  One Ray Young Drive  

    P.O. Box 519 

    Columbia, Missouri 65205 

 

Grantee: THE CITY OF MOBERLY, 

 a Missouri municipal corporation 

 

Grantee’s Address:  101 West Reed Street 

    Moberly Missouri 65270 

 

 

Full Legal Description:  

See page 2 hereof. 

 

Reference Documents: 

  

  

43

#5.



Page 2 of 5 

 

PERMANENT STORMWATER EASEMENT 

 

THIS EASEMENT is made as of this _______ day of ____________________, 20        ,  

by MFA Oil Company, a Missouri non-stock corporation, hereinafter referred to as Grantors,  

and The City of Moberly,  hereinafter referred to as Grantee. 

 Grantors’ Mailing Address   Grantee’s Mailing Address 

 MFA Oil Company   City of Moberly 

 One Ray Young Drive   101 West Reed Street 

 P.O. Box 519  Moberly, Missouri 65270 

 Columbia, Missouri 65205 

 

    WITNESSETH 

 

 That the said Grantors, in consideration of the sum of Ten ($10.00) Dollars and other 

good and valuable consideration the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, do 

hereby grant and convey unto said Grantee a permanent, non-exclusive stormwater easement for 

the purpose of allowing stormwater overflow from the City of Moberly Central Stormwater 

Detention Basin to be temporarily stored over and upon the following described real estate 

situated in Randolph County, Missouri to wit: 

 

DESCRIPTION:  

A tract of land lying in the Southwest Quarter of Section 24 and the Northwest Quarter of Section 

25 all in Township 54 North, Range 14 West of the Fifth Principal Meridian and being part of 

Parcel #2 as shown by survey recorded in Plat Book B, Volume 7, Page 9B, Randolph County, 

Missouri, being more particularly described as follows: Commencing at an iron rod marking the 

Northwest corner of said Section 25, thence along the North line of said Section 25, South 88 

degrees 14 minutes 40 seconds East 403.18 feet to the Point of Beginning, said point being the 

Northwest corner of the MFA tract; thence North 00 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds East 77.90 

feet to an iron rod; thence North 90 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds East 1450.07 feet to an iron 

rod on the Westerly right-of-way of the former Norfolk Southern Railroad; then along said right-

of-way South 01 degree 29 minutes 37 seconds West 930.32 feet to an iron rod on the Northerly 

right-of-way of McKeown Parkway; thence along said right-of-way South 90 degrees 00 minutes 

00 seconds West 1325.80 feet to an iron rod; thence North 00 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds East 

930.00 feet to the Point of Beginning. 

 
PERMANENT STORMWATER EASEMENT  

Commencing at the Northwest corner of the above-described tract; thence along the west line of 

said tract, South 00 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds West 930.00 feet to the Southwest corner of 

said tract; thence along the Northerly right-of-way of McKeown Parkway North 90 degrees 00 

minutes 00 seconds East 150.00 feet; thence North 00 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds East 662.00 

feet; thence South 00 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds West 150.00 feet to the POINT OF 

BEGINNING, containing 2.28 acres (collectively, the “Easement Property”).  

 

See Exhibit A attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein for depiction of the 

Easement Property and the easement rights herein granted; 

 

This grant of permanent stormwater easement is subject to the following terms and conditions: 

  

1. Grantors hereby grants to Grantee a perpetual, non-exclusive easement to temporally 

44

#5.



Page 3 of 5 

 

overflow, flood, and submerge the Easement Property from stormwater overflow from the City of 

Moberly Central Stormwater Detention Basin; provided that no permanent (in excess of one 

continuous 24-hour period) pool of water from the Central Stormwater Detention Basin shall be 

permitted to remain within the Easement Property.   

 

2. This grant of easement excludes ingress and egress in, on, over, across, and through 

Easement Property.  Grantee shall have no rights under this easement agreement to access the 

Easement Property without prior approval from Grantors. 

 

3. The benefits of this grant of easement shall inure solely to the City of Moberly and shall 

not be assignable without approval from Grantors.  

 

4. Grantors shall remain solely responsible for all current and future taxes, special 

assessments and similar levies on or affecting the Easement Property. 

 

5. Subject to the terms of this easement agreement and Grantee’s rights hereunder, Grantors 

shall retain the right to use the Easement Property at any time, in any matter, including placing of 

fill material; provided that Grantors shall not interfere with Grantee’s rights under this grant of 

easement and Grantee shall not be responsible or have any liability for any damages or 

interference with the Grantors’ other uses of the Easement Property as a result of any inundation 

resulting whether from Grantors’ activities, the exercise of Grantee’s rights under this easement 

agreement, or otherwise. 

 

6. The rights granted by this easement agreement to Grantee may be extinguished or 

modified only by a written, recordable writing approved and executed by Grantors and Grantee. 

 

7.  This easement shall terminate upon removal and abandonment by Grantee of the City of 

Moberly Central Stormwater Detention Basin. 

 
The undersigned hereby represents and covenants to Grantee that the undersigned enjoys full corporate 

authority to execute this easement agreement on behalf of Grantors and that MFA Oil Company, a 

Missouri non-stock corporation, is the sole owner in fee of the Easement Property. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have set their hands as of this ______________ 

day of ________________________ 20          . 

 

 

MFA OIL COMPANY 

 

 

 

By: ______________________________ 

  

     Printed name: ___________________________________ 

 

 

Title: ______________________________  

 

 

 

45

#5.



Page 4 of 5 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

 

 

STATE OF ________________________ } 

      } ss. 

COUNTY OF ______________________  } 

 

On this ____ day of _______________, 20___, before me 

appeared___________________________________, to me personally known, who being by me 

duly sworn, did say that he/she is the _____________________________________ of MFA OIL 

COMPANY, a Missouri corporation, and that said instrument was signed in behalf of said 

corporation by authority of its board of directors body and said person acknowledged said 

instrument to be the free act and deed of said corporation. 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal 

in the County and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written. 

 

 

                                                                                              ___________________________ 

                                                                                                       NOTARY PUBLIC 

 

                                                  My commission expires: ______________________, 20____. 

 

 

  

46

#5.



Page 5 of 5 

 

 

INSERT EXHIBIT A 

MFA OIL COMPANY 

PERMANENT STORMWATER EASEMENT 

 

47

#5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: July 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Armor Equipment For A Tymco 500x 

Street Sweeper And Authorizing The Purchase For $286,793.00.                        

  

Summary: We looked at and had a demo done on 3 different street sweepers, the first demo was 

a new Elgin Whirlwind from Key Equipment at a MoDOT bid price of $317,565.00, 

this is the kind of sweeper we currently have and is a pure vacuum type sweeper. The 

first demo did not go well and the sweeper they brought had some issues with not 

picking up and leaving trails of debris. Key Equipment took it back to their shop and 

made some changes then brought it back a second time and it performed ok. Key 

Equipment also brought down an Elgin Crosswind which is a regenerative Air type 

sweeper at a MoDOT bid price of $273,817.50 and we tested it on some of our chip 

seal streets and cul-de-sacs, it performed ok but did leave some debris around the 

pickup head. The third sweeper we looked at was a New Tymco S00X regenerative 

air type sweeper from Armor Equipment at a MoDOT bid price of $286,793.00, we 

took this sweeper to some of our worst areas, and it performed flawlessly, we 

uncovered bricks on north Ault I didn't even know was there. This sweeper has the 

side dump hopper which will dump at a height of 11 feet which would allow us to 

empty into a dump truck instead of having to run back to the street barn to dump. We 

have had 2 Tymco sweepers in the past and the maintenance cost on those was no 

different than the maintenance cost on the Elgin we currently have. After reviewing 

all 3 sweepers and talking to the operator we feel like the Tymco S00X would best 

suit our needs for a new street sweeper, it is in the middle of the price range at$ 

286,793.00, not the cheapest and not the most expensive but the one we think would 

work for us. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 

 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other                 Passed Failed 

 

48

#6.



BILL NO:_____________    RESOLUTION NO:  ______________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF ARMOR EQUIPMENT FOR A TYMCO 

500X STREET SWEEPER AND AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE FOR $286,793.00.                        

WHEREAS, the Moberly Public Works Department investigated options available to it 

to replace its street sweeper and determined using Missouri state bids was the most economical; 

and 

WHEREAS, the state has negotiated a purchase price of $286,793.00 for a Tymco 500X 

Street Sweeper which is available to the city from Armor Equipment and which pursuant to Sec. 

2-435 (4) of the City Code is a cooperative purchasing exception to the city’s purchasing rules; 

and 

WHEREAS, the Moberly Public Works department recommends acceptance of the 

Armor Equipment bid in the amount of $286,793.00.                              

THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council accepts the bid of Armor 

Equipment and authorizes the City Manager or his designee to purchase the specified equipment 

for the price of $286,793.00 and further authorizes the City Manager to take such other necessary 

action to carry out the intent of this Resolution. 

RESOLVED this 19th day of July, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

49

#6.



Company Brand Total

Key Equipment & Supply Elgin Whirlwind 1 w/ right & left sidebroom $317,565.00

Key Equipment & Supply Elgin Whirlwind 1 w/right sidebroom $273,817.50

Armor Equipment Tymco 500X Airsweeper $286,793.00

Bid Tab for Street Sweeper

50

#6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: July 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The Placement Of Wellness Signs In The City Of 

Moberly. 

  

Summary: The requesting organization has a history of working to promote the health of 

area residents and have funding to develop the 3-mile Wellness Walk.  As part 

of that they are asking for permission to install signs along the sections of 

sidewalk/trail depicted on the attached diagrams. Some of the signs would be 

in r/w and some of the signs would be in private easement, which they would 

have to request and get approval from the adjacent property owners.  They 

would ask the City to install if approved.  They are aware that the long-term 

care/replacement would be at their expense. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 

 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
     Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other                          Passed Failed 

 

51

#7.



BILL NO: _______________    RESOLUTION NO.____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PLACEMENT OF WELLNESS SIGNS IN THE 

CITY OF MOBERLY. 

WHEREAS, Building Communities for Better Health (“BCBH”) has asked for 

permission to install signs promoting wellness on private property and in the public right-of-way 

along Shepherd Brothers Blvd, Gratz Road, East Urbandale Drive and S. Williams Street; and 

WHEREAS, city staff has determined that such signs are exempt from regulation under 

city code sections 46-238, 46-240 and 36-9 upon the following terms and conditions: 

a. private property owners must give permission for signs located on their property;   

b. BCBH will maintain all signs and agrees that the city may remove signs that are                    

            not adequately maintained; 

c. city staff will install all signs; and 

WHEREAS, the signs are for instructional purposes designed to promote better 

community health.  

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves and 

authorizes the placement of wellness signs as provided herein and such other and further actions 

as may be necessary to carry out the purpose of this Resolution.  

RESOLVED this 19th day of July, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 
 

52

#7.



 

 

June 10, 2021  

 

 

 

Dear Property Owner, 

 

The Building Communities for Better Health coalition is made up of various businesses and 

organization in Randolph County whose focus is on bettering the health of Moberly residents.  

One of our current projects is what we are calling the Wellness Walk.   

The Wellness Walk is a 3-mile route that circles a popular area of town for pedestrians including 

residents, students, church goers, and small business patrons. Since this route is used so 

frequently and has had recent sidewalk updates, we wanted to add an element of wellness along 

the trail.  We have created a series of wellness prompts to post along the route and have added 

what each sign will look like in this packet (see attached).  

It just so happens that your property is among the proposed locations for one of these signs.  Our 

coalition is seeking permission or easement to be able to post a wellness prompt on your side of 

the sidewalk.  It will be an 11x18” laminated metal sign with one of the prompts securely 

attached to an attractive wooden post standing around 4 feet tall.   

If you have any further questions about the placement of the sign, please feel free to reach out to 

Jenny Cummings at jcummings@randolphcountyhealth.org or 660-263-6643.  Otherwise, if you 

have no objections to placement of the Wellness Walk sign beside the sidewalk on your property, 

please print and sign below.   

Thank you for your time and contribution to the wellness of Moberly! 

Sincerely,  

BCBH Coalition  

BCBH Coalition  

 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Printed Name & Address  

 

 

_______________________________________________   ________________________ 

Signature         Date 

53

#7.



Moberly, MO

This Cadastral Map is for informational purposes only.  It does not purport to
represent a property boundary survey of the parcels shown and shall not be

used for conveyances or the establishment of property boundaries.

1 in. = 367ft.

733.8

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION

Legend

Feet0 733.8366.92

Notes

Solid Red Line---- Sign location options 
between sidewalk and property lines.

Roads
Corporate Limit
Parcel
Orginal Lot
Stream
Subdivision
Lots
South Ridge Lot Line
City Easement

Signage Placement

54

#7.



55

#7.



 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: July 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of 

Moberly, Missouri. 

  

Summary: Appropriation Resolution. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve this Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 

56

#8.



57

#8.



58

#8.



59

#8.



60

#8.



61

#8.



62

#8.



63

#8.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:    

Department: City Manager 

Date: July 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Department Head Monthly Reports 

  

Summary: Attached is Community Development Monthly Report/Public Works Monthly, 

Finance Department Monthly Report, Parks and Rec. Monthly Report, Police 

Department Monthly Report, Fire Department Monthly Report, Public Utility 

Monthly Report, Moberly Area Economic Development, Moberly Chamber of 

Commerce. 

  

These are for you to review on the activity that each Department has 

accomplished for the Month June. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Just for your review 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

64

#9.



 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT/PUBLIC WORKS 

MONTHLY REPORT 

June 2021 
A. PROJECTS  

 

Community Development 

 

Request for Individualized Supported Living (ISL) homes – Ross Walden, who has some currently 

in Moberly is looking at a couple more locations for consideration.  These are a type of group home 

where there is limited oversight of the residents, and each bedroom can be rented out individually.  It is 

specific for people with mental and/or physical disabilities.  Some of you may remember the issues we 

had with residents complaining about one in Tara Park, as they thought they were running a “nursing 

home” in a residential neighborhood.  At that time, we had a ¼ mile setback for group homes, and that 

was deemed to be extreme and discriminatory towards group homes.  We revised our regulations and 

group homes, daycares, B&B’s, etc. all have 500’ setbacks from like facilities.  We are reviewing the 

requested addresses to determine if they meet our current setbacks at this time. 

 

Vacant Property/Foreclosed Property Fee – We have passed the ordinance allowing the registration of 

the vacant properties.  We need to modify for the foreclosed properties as well.  Pro Champs also does 

rental and other registrations; however we did not want them to include those services in Moberly.  I have 

asked Randall to modify the ordinance to include foreclosed properties for council to review. 

 

At the last council meeting, there was a question about posting owners contact information on the vacant 

property. I asked Pro Champs for the reasoning, and this was the response; “Many communities include 

the posting requirement so that neighbors have some direct contact information for a responsible party 

when there are maintenance issues, giving concerned parties an option other than contacting the 

city.  However, if it is a concern, that section can certainly be removed from the ordinance 

requirements.” 

 

Waste Management/Advanced Disposal – Since Waste Management has acquired Advanced Disposal, 

we have seen a fairly significant uptick in complaints, missed service, bulk items not getting picked up, 

significant delays in getting back to missed services and tote deliveries and long wait times for residents 

to access the customer care center. 

 

Several staff and I have been in frequent contact with the managers and regional manager.  I am expecting 

a formal response from Chuck Duncan, Regional Manager anytime.  I was on the phone with him again 

this morning.  By our contract, residential complaints are supposed to be resolved within 24 hours, 

specifically, missed service, and that is not happening on a regular basis at this time.  I feel like it is in 

part due to the call center and in part due to lack of staffing, but that is their issue to resolve.  We will 

continue to keep pressure on them, as citizens come to us after they do not get results with the call 

center.  At this point they have agreed to pick up all the trash and bulk items at this point and we will work 

with them to implement the bulk item call in and that all trash has to be in containers. 

 

Infill Development – I had a video call with JT Holman this morning to discuss a potential revised layout 

for his property between Logan and Woodland. As you know he was going to construct an assisted living 

facility, but since the Covid, they are not being able to fill those types of facilities.  He has revised his plan 

and is expecting to bring it back for review and approval to build (6) duplexes on the property.  I anticipate 

having a formal plan for review and consideration later this month.  This would have to go back to P&Z 

and then to council as it would be a deviation from the current agreement we have in place. 

 

65

#9.



Fennel Complex – The restroom plumbing is all in and concreted back, the concrete for the floor under 

the canopy is poured and cured, DMC is excavating for the center section of concrete.  The structural 

LVL’s should be in next Thursday for the canopy structure inside of the old JT Cross. 

 

Tuck pointing continues on the facility, replacing the stone window ledges on Coates Street side, prepping 

to paint the concrete block brace walls brick red. 

 

Fennel Marketing Study – We had the initial video conference with McClure on the 13th and will be 

having an on-site visit with them on the 23rd.  McClure also hopes to meet with stakeholders on the 23rd.  I 

will be contacting the Council to check on availability to discuss with them. They are hoping to be here 

around 10 am on the 23rd. 

 

Lot acquisitions – We are working to acquire 408 Rollins, 410&412 N. 5th and 812 W. Reed. The first 

one is necessary due to a sewer issue; the house is constructed on top of a sewer main that can’t be lowered. 

The cost to try and relocate, shift, repair is more than what the structure is worth. The next two are two 

lots between three City owned lots that have a small house under renovation on it. The two lots added to 

the three City lots will create a large enough City owned tract that we can negotiate a needed 

redevelopment in the area. The last property is being donated to the City, and once the structure is 

removed, will make a good redevelopment parcel. 

 

Drainage Basin for Industrial Park – We are currently waiting on and O&E report so that Randall may 

complete a title opinion and we have to get an easement from MFA to secure the area on their property 

where storm water will back up to temporarily in heavy events. There will be no construction or structures 

on their property. 

 

The easement language is being negotiated now and we hope to have it on a council meeting soon for 

approval. 
 

Public Works  

Hwy 24 & Bus. 63 Islands – As part of the recent Morley/24 sidewalk project, we did stamped concrete 

in the islands.  We did not have the funding to complete the curb replacement around them and they 

looked bad.  Staff recently completed repairs and painting of the curbs around these islands.  Please take 

a look next time you are through the intersection; they really stand out and look great. 

 

Staffing – We are anticipating having the inmates back July 19th, that will be a significant boost for us 

on staffing. Lots of alleys that need brush cut, ditching, etc. that our full-time and seasonal people can 

work on again.  We may have a person lined up to come on that could fill many of the rolls that Lynn 

Imbler currently does, as he is retiring in August. 

 

Equipment – We approved the acceptance of the state pricing for the Caterpillar 926 from Altorfer and 

we have the Tymco 500x street sweeper on the upcoming council meeting for approval.  We will list 

both of our current items on construction equipment sites initially, and then move them to purple wave if 

they don’t sell for asking price in 45-60 days. 

 

Demolition Grant – Holman was the low/only bidder on this last round of 8 houses, but the bid is in 

line with what the other demos have been costing.  Staff and MTCOG both recommend accepting this 

bid. It is on the upcoming council meeting agenda for approval.  The last round of 30 is complete except 

for one on Lyon’s Street that we are waiting for Ameren to raise the power lines to get trucks in there. 

 

Airport Runway Reconstruction – The main runway 13-31 and the crosswind runway 5-23 where it 

intersects have all been poured back.  The contractor is working on finishing radii, and the electrical 

contractor is busy installing conduit and taxiway lights through the connection area and plans to have 

the 5-23 open July 15, assuming no unforeseen issues. 66

#9.



 

There is still a significant amount of drainage, grading, sealing, painting, lettering, signage, electrical 

and lighting to go before 13-31 is re-opened, which is still scheduled for mid Sept. Local based pilots 

that have been observing construction have had positive comments and are anxious to try it out. 

 

We have continued to have some fuel sales from crop dusters filling tank wagons, helicopters and 

Amish that purchase Jet A to replace Kerosene. 

 

Street Evaluation/Study – As you know we have budgeted funds to complete a LIDAR scan of all 

streets and potentially sidewalks to give us an accurate electronic rating for them all.  As part of that we 

want the company selected to provide us a 5-year recommendation for street repairs, factoring in street 

rating, traffic count, acceptable surface treatments, and allotted budget.  This will give us a good 

platform to work from and update with in-house staff for several years and as needed we can get an 

updated electronic scan of the streets. 

 

The sidewalk plan will allow us to complete a formal transition plan for the sidewalks to ADA. It will be 

a long and expensive process, but we have to have this in place.  

 

Cemetery Department 

 

GPR/GPS survey -Trekk has completed their scan/survey of the old section of the Cemetery know as 

Potter’s field. While I don’t have a final product in-hand they have identified dozens of lots that are not 

filled that can be marked and sold/utilized that will more than pay back what we spent to complete the 

survey work.  I am looking forward to getting back the preliminary report and will provide council a 

copy of the results. 

 

There were four (4) grave lots sold; six (6) graves opened; and two (2) monument permits sold 

during the month of June. 

 

 

B. Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

The Planning and Zoning Commission for the City of Moberly did not hold a meeting in June 

2021. 

 
   

C. Code Enforcement 

 

Month of June: Rick 

 

 Completed 32 building inspections. 

 Final inspections on Swift for temporary occupancy. 

 Work has started on Scooters at 534 E Highway 24. 

 Participated in cleanup day picking up trash. 

 Continue to drive wards for vegetation violations. 

 Abatement notice sent to 323 Horsley. 

 Have been working on Demolition project. 

 Remainder of month was issuing permits, answering phones, code violations, commercial 

occupancy permits and zoning matters. 
 

            Month of June: Karen 

 

 97 occupancy inspections and re-inspections. 

 Respond to citizen complaints, returned phone calls. 
67

#9.



 Had a city-wide cleanup of the street’s day this month. 

 Began work on the Safety Committee after a long lapse due to COVID and attended safety 

meeting. 
 

             Month of June: Aaron 
 

Round 2 demolitions were in full swing between rainfalls.  Proceedings were taken to bid out 

and received one bid for the final 8 houses in the demolition.  Utilities are cut free, and 

confirmations are ready to proceed.  Inspections on residential houses picked up and several new 

construction permits were issued despite the higher cost of materials.  Grass took off and kept us 

both very busy as the month seemed wetter than last year.  Moberly Inn did not respond the full 

month of June with any progress, very little was observed on the exterior.  Proceedings were 

scheduled to have a public hearing with the property.  Accessory notices were sent and followed 

up and deadlines to occur for cleanup in July.  Housing and commercial properties and lists of 

dangerous buildings were reviewed and updated to begin moving forward with notices in July.  

HPC approved one application administratively and a couple businesses were in contact 

preparing for opening in locations downtown (2 new ones for the City of Moberly) also existing 

buildings have continued to make progress on repairs or issued building permits in the district.  

We continued to field calls for complaints on nuisances and, also building and zoning 

compliance with respect to properties in town.   

 

City of Moberly - Street Department 

June-21 

MAINTENANCE FACILITY 

 Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Compost Mixing 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Load Compost, Millings, & Mulch 17 0 164 0 $0.00  

Sand, Salt, & Geomelt Mixing 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Tub Grinder Operation 16 0 0 0 $0.00  

Winter Weather Equipment 

Preparations 

0 0 0 0 $0.00  

ROADS & ALLEYWAYS 

 Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Alleys, Grade & Rock 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Catch Basin Maintenance 140 0 1 0 $0.00  

Crack Sealing 328 0 267 0 $0.00  

Culvert Flushing 38 0 0 0 $0.00  

Culvert Installation 78 0 0 0 $0.00  

Curb  Repair 16 0 0 0 $0.00  

Ditch Maintenance 77 0 1 0 $0.00  

Ice & Snow Removal 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Milling 48 0 0 0 $0.00  

Mowing, Right-Of-Ways 128 0 0 0 $0.00  

Rock Loaded/Hauled 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Street Repair & Maintenance 338 0 0 0 $0.00  
68

#9.



Street Sign Maintenance 16 0 0 0 $0.00  

Street Sweeper Operation 68 0 18 0 $0.00  

Street Sweepings Hauled To 

Disposal 

0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Weedeating & Brush Removal, 

Alleys 

80 0 12 0 $0.00  

Weedeating & Brush Removal, 

Streets 

158 0 5 0 $0.00  

Weedkiller Application, Alleys 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Weedkiller Application, Streets 88 0 0 0 $0.00  

MISCELLANEOUS 

 Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Inmate Labor 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Mowing, City Lots 106 0 0 0 $0.00  

Outer Road Fill Dump Site Grading 16 0 0 0 $0.00  

Sidewalk Maintenance 56 0 0 0 $0.00  

Trash Removal & Clean-Up, 

Downtown 

20 0 88 0 $0.00  

Trash Removal & Clean-Up, All 

Wards 

12 0 4 0 $0.00  

FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 

 Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Airport Maintenance 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Building Maintenance 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Cemetery Maintenance 968 0 0 0 $0.00  

Grounds Maintenance 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Landfill Maintenance 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Maintenance Facility Maintenance 8 0 0 0 $0.00  

Wash Trucks & Equipment 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

MATERIALS PURCHASED 

 Loads Tons Cubic 

Yards 

Gallons Cost 

Asphalt 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Road Marking Paint, White 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Road Marking Paint, Yellow 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Salt 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Sand 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

MECHANIC WORK PERFORMED    

 Units Hours    

Routine Service  15 37.5    

Maintenance And Repair 35 112    

 69

#9.



70

#9.



71

#9.



Fund # Fund Name

Beginning Cash 

Balance Revenues Transfers In Expenditures Transfers Out

2021-2022 

MIRMA

Ending Cash 

Balance

100 General 1,552,100.54      576,137.97      339.45             671,326.59      61,121.94        338,888.74      1,057,240.69     

102 Non-Resident Lodging Tax 165,901.47         786.52             9,604.62          16,230.34        -                   -                   160,062.27        

105 Payroll 539,805.24         21.38               -                   34,317.82        -                   -                   505,508.80        

110 Solid Waste 671,643.92         92,885.32        -                   81,515.30        -                   -                   683,013.94        

114 Heritage Hills Golf Course -                      9,604.62          -                   9,604.62          -                   -                   -                     

115 Parks and Recreation 15,634.39           103,283.53      118,343.76      93,158.96        127,948.38      50,274.43        (34,120.09)         

116 Park Sales Tax 929,431.92         156,222.63      -                   127,948.38      -                   -                   957,706.17        

120 Airport (520,328.56)        1,567,282.27   40,288.61        1,216,715.39   -                   3,231.55          (132,704.62)       

125 Perpetual Care Cemetery Sales 27,586.23           3,500.00          -                   -                   30,000.00        -                   1,086.23            

126 Perpetual Care Cemetery Investment 474,319.57         19.88               30,000.00        -                   339.45             -                   504,000.00        

137 Use Tax Trust 248,805.54         9.85                 -                   -                   -                   -                   248,815.39        

140 Veterans Memorial Flag Project 44,666.61           301.77             -                   1,020.65          -                   -                   43,947.73          

141 Community Betterment -                      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     

300 Utilities Collection -                      500,799.32      203,026.58      53,589.08        650,236.82      -                   -                     

301 Utilities Operation and Maintenance 59,854.43           -                   534,259.24      534,259.24      -                   113,369.06      (53,514.63)         

302 Utilities Replacement 657,413.58         -                   4,125.00          -                   -                   -                   661,538.58        

303 Utilities Operating Reserve 1,302,655.25      80.02               -                   45,887.25        203,026.58      -                   1,053,821.44     

306 Utilities Consumer Security 209,108.89         273.24             -                   -                   -                   -                   209,382.13        

307 Sugar Creek Lake Fund 59,132.56           252.34             -                   -                   -                   -                   59,384.90          

314 Route JJ Sewer Extension Fund (9,024.32)            -                   -                   2,847.50          -                   -                   (11,871.82)         

350 EDA Grant Projects Fund (47,586.25)          -                   -                   25,664.34        -                   -                   (73,250.59)         

377 2004B SRF Bonds Debt Service 1,121,668.22      44.42               43,150.05        38,191.09        -                   -                   1,126,671.60     

378 2006A SRF Bonds Debt Service 1,643,834.46      65.10               36,862.81        27,567.47        -                   -                   1,653,194.90     

379 2004C Bond Debt Service 98,259.03           3.89                 29,710.00        26,550.18        -                   -                   101,422.74        

380 2008A Bonds Debt Service 58,419.82           2.31                 15,133.02        -                   -                   -                   73,555.15          

381 ESP Projects Debt Service 63,519.86           2.51                 31,839.72        -                   -                   -                   95,362.09          

1,017,859.66      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,017,859.66     

6,235,115.19      501,523.15      898,106.42      754,556.15      853,263.40      -                   6,026,925.21     

304 Capital Improvement Trust 9,841.97             145,068.23      -                   68,948.91        58,287.46        -                   27,673.83          

400 911 Emergency Telephone 221,980.58         6,079.26          20,833.33        33,071.17        -                   23,998.22        191,823.78        

406 Inmate Security Fund 14,018.51           50.56               -                   -                   -                   -                   14,069.07          

City of Moberly Cash Balance Report -  June 2021

   Escrow

   Total CWWSS (funds 300-381 + escrow)

Page 1 of 2
72

#9.



Fund # Fund Name

Beginning Cash 

Balance Revenues Transfers In Expenditures Transfers Out

2021-2022 

MIRMA

Ending Cash 

Balance

City of Moberly Cash Balance Report -  June 2021

408 Police Forfeiture Fund 4,320.59             -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   4,320.59            

600 Transportation Trust 1,623,401.59      154,564.37      -                   98,667.26        -                   -                   1,679,298.70     

601 Street Improvement 571,885.81         37,355.86        -                   24,980.28        -                   -                   584,261.39        

900 MODAG Grant/Loan 21,797.36           0.86                 -                   -                   -                   -                   21,798.22          

901 Misc. Project Residuals 150,099.05         5.94                 -                   -                   -                   -                   150,104.99        

903 Ameren MO Solar Rebates 362,670.00         -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   362,670.00        

904 Hometown Strong Fund 290,000.00         -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   290,000.00        

905 Retail Consulting Fund 11,629.50           0.46                 -                   -                   -                   -                   11,629.96          

908 Railcar Preservation Fund 587.57                0.03                 -                   -                   -                   -                   587.60               

909 Lucille Manor CDBG Reimbursement 226,567.14         3,813.17          -                   -                   -                   -                   230,380.31        

911 Downtown CID Sales Tax 44,491.55           7,077.01          -                   -                   -                   -                   51,568.56          

912 Downtown CID Property Tax 353,765.21         14.01               -                   8,750.00          879.40             -                   344,149.82        

914 Downtown NID Cost of Issuance 46,000.00           -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   46,000.00          

915 Downtown NID Street Projects 137,005.59         -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   137,005.59        

916 Downtown NID Sewer Projects 1,516,994.41      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,516,994.41     

918 Downtown NID Debt Service 50,133.42           -                   14,323.84        -                   -                   -                   64,457.26          

995 Health Trust 473,770.32         128,771.13      -                   82,680.20        -                   -                   519,861.25        

995 Investments -                      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     

473,770.32         128,771.13      -                   82,680.20        -                   -                   519,861.25        

16,515,642.23    3,494,379.78   1,131,840.03   3,323,492.02   1,131,840.03   -                   16,686,529.99   

(1,017,859.66)     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   (1,017,859.66)    

-                      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     

2021-2022 MIRMA Payment -                      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   529,762.00        

15,497,782.57   3,494,379.78  1,131,840.03  3,323,492.02  1,131,840.03  529,762.00     16,198,432.33       Net Cash per Bank Cash Report

Total Cash

  Less Escrow Accounts 

  Less Investments

   Total Health Trust

Page 2 of 2
73

#9.



100.00%

% of % of

Fund # Fund Name Month Year to Date Total Budget Budget Month Year to Date Total Budget Budget

100 General 576,477.42 8,387,707.50 8,201,000.94 102.28% 762,508.09 8,131,233.16 8,201,000.94 99.15%

102 Non-Resident Lodging Tax 10,391.14 103,242.01 98,800.00 104.50% 16,230.34 98,478.95 98,800.00 99.68%

105 Payroll 21.38 372.38 0.00 0.00% 33,529.33 38,212.68 0.00 0.00%

110 Solid Waste 92,885.32 1,089,956.93 1,075,500.00 101.34% 83,564.58 1,006,411.39 1,053,050.25 95.57%

114 Heritage Hills Golf Course 9,604.62 334,306.03 345,000.00 96.90% 9,604.62 334,306.03 345,000.00 96.90%

115 Parks and Recreation 221,627.29 1,720,731.99 1,849,358.68 93.04% 221,607.34 1,720,731.99 1,849,358.68 93.04%

116 Park Sales Tax 156,222.63 1,526,301.59 1,235,750.00 123.51% 127,948.38 1,078,143.44 1,232,058.68 87.51%

120 Airport 1,607,570.88 2,452,658.25 6,718,363.61 36.51% 1,216,715.39 2,424,235.86 6,718,363.61 36.08%

125 Perpetual Care Cemetery Sales 3,500.00 24,025.00 20,000.00 120.13% 30,000.00 30,000.00 20,000.00 150.00%

126 Perpetual Care Cemetery Investment 30,019.88 30,339.45 24,750.00 122.58% 339.45 339.45 4,750.00 7.15%

140 Veterans Memorial Flag Project 301.77 7,109.27 4,450.00 159.76% 1,020.65 3,178.15 3,500.00 90.80%

300 Utilities Collection 703,825.90 6,361,750.02 5,901,662.80 107.80% 689,552.51 6,347,348.67 5,901,662.80 107.55%

301 Utilities Operation and Maintenance 534,259.24 3,892,553.22 4,314,196.79 90.23% 534,259.24 3,892,553.22 4,314,196.79 90.23%

302 Utilities Replacement 4,125.00 49,500.00 49,000.00 101.02% 0.00 44,379.00 45,000.00 98.62%

303 Utilities Operating Reserve 80.02 794,124.33 469,817.91 169.03% 248,913.83 899,413.94 374,206.14 240.35%

304 Capital Improvement Trust 145,068.23 1,420,202.04 1,140,750.00 124.50% 127,236.37 2,506,619.68 1,942,141.24 129.06%

307 Sugar Creek Lake Fund 252.34 2,197.72 1,400.00 156.98% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

314 Route JJ Sewer Extension Fund 0.00 38,707.29 318,069.33 12.17% 2,847.50 50,579.11 318,069.33 15.90%

350 EDA Grant Projects Fund 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 0.00% 25,664.34 73,250.59 80,000.00 91.56%

377 2004B SRF Bonds Debt Service 43,194.47 518,556.42 528,800.60 98.06% 38,191.09 465,689.61 471,818.75 98.70%

378 2006A SRF Bonds Debt Service 36,927.91 443,448.22 457,353.72 96.96% 27,567.47 342,223.80 403,412.50 84.83%

379 2004C Bond Debt Service 29,713.89 356,578.59 359,070.00 99.31% 26,550.18 326,215.13 327,200.00 99.70%

380 2008A Bonds Debt Service 15,135.33 181,638.23 182,146.24 99.72% 0.00 159,211.18 165,769.30 96.04%

381 ESP Projects Debt Service 31,842.23 400,745.58 350,000.00 114.50% 0.00 301,726.68 350,000.00 86.21%

400 911 Emergency Telephone 26,912.59 661,498.95 582,050.00 113.65% 33,071.17 466,020.85 566,908.93 82.20%

406 Inmate Security Fund 50.56 713.89 1,300.00 54.91% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

600 Transportation Trust 154,564.37 3,506,083.01 3,012,350.00 116.39% 98,667.26 3,360,271.77 3,519,600.00 95.47%

601 Street Improvement 37,355.86 640,826.59 640,000.00 100.13% 24,980.28 691,329.10 855,850.00 80.78%

903 Ameren MO Solar Rebates 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

City of Moberly Budget Comparison Report - June 2021

Percentage of Year Completed

Revenues Expenditures

Page 1 of 2
74

#9.



100.00%

% of % of

Fund # Fund Name Month Year to Date Total Budget Budget Month Year to Date Total Budget Budget

City of Moberly Budget Comparison Report - June 2021

Percentage of Year Completed

Revenues Expenditures

904 Hometown Strong Fund 0.00 290,000.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

905 Retail Consulting Fund 0.46 5,007.39 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

908 Railcar Preservation Fund 0.03 0.41 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

909 Lucille Manor CDBG Reimbursement 3,813.17 22,974.58 24,825.20 92.55% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

911 Downtown CID Sales Tax 7,077.01 59,250.12 56,500.00 104.87% 0.00 35,868.28 56,000.00 64.05%

912 Downtown CID Property Tax 14.01 225,539.62 271,000.00 83.22% 9,629.40 95,765.10 269,500.00 35.53%

914 Downtown NID Cost of Issuance 0.00 46,000.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

915 Downtown NID Street Projects 0.00 137,005.59 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

916 Downtown NID Sewer Projects 0.00 1,516,994.41 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

918 Downtown NID Debt Service 14,323.84 128,914.56 70,000.00 184.16% 0.00 64,457.30 70,000.00 92.08%

995 Health Trust 128,771.13 1,780,791.86 0.00 0.00% 82,680.20 1,621,743.20 0.00 0.00%

4,625,929.92 39,158,353.04 38,383,265.82 102.02% 4,472,879.01 36,609,937.31 39,557,217.94 92.55%TOTALS

Page 2 of 2
75

#9.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 9.73% $241,703 -5.45% -5.45% 7.97% $199,862 -17.31% -17.31% 9.09% $250,141 25.16% 25.16% 100.00% $247,325 -1.13% -1.13%

August 7.53% $187,109 21.72% 4.75% 8.43% $211,324 12.94% -4.11% 7.66% $210,787 -0.25% 12.10% 0.00% -100.00%

September 9.89% $245,772 7.02% 5.57% 9.47% $237,294 -3.45% -3.87% 9.64% $265,191 11.76% 11.97% 0.00% -100.00%

October 7.45% $185,111 -8.96% 2.06% 7.95% $199,259 7.64% -1.39% 8.03% $221,103 10.96% 11.73% 0.00% -100.00%

November 6.53% $162,241 34.26% 6.10% 6.90% $172,873 6.55% -0.13% 6.63% $182,491 5.56% 10.69% 0.00% -100.00%

December 8.91% $221,406 -23.98% -0.88% 8.55% $214,218 -3.25% -0.68% 8.59% $236,514 10.41% 10.64% 0.00% -100.00%

January 8.35% $207,481 18.27% 1.47% 8.46% $212,117 2.23% -0.27% 7.68% $211,290 -0.39% 9.02% 0.00% -100.00%

February 8.58% $213,170 3.32% 1.70% 8.70% $217,948 2.24% 0.05% 7.90% $217,419 -0.24% 7.81% 0.00% -100.00%

March 8.15% $202,638 -2.26% 1.25% 8.29% $207,716 2.51% 0.32% 8.57% $235,865 13.55% 8.45% 0.00% -100.00%

April 8.46% $210,267 0.72% 1.20% 7.98% $200,097 -4.84% -0.20% 7.09% $195,208 -2.44% 7.40% 0.00% -100.00%

May 7.70% $191,296 13.53% 2.14% 7.73% $193,621 1.22% -0.08% 8.00% $220,208 13.73% 7.94% 0.00% -100.00%

June 8.73% $217,056 -4.78% 1.49% 9.57% $239,953 10.55% 0.85% 11.12% $305,934 27.50% 9.81% 0.00% -100.00%

Total 100.00% $2,485,248 100.00% $2,506,282 100.00% $2,752,151 100.00% $247,325

Prior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

One Percent (1%) General Fund Sales Tax Analysis

2018 - 2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022

$
2

4
1

,7
0

3

$
1

8
7

,1
0

9 $
2

4
5

,7
7

2

$
1

5
9

,9
6

0

$
1

6
2

,2
4

1 $
2

2
1

,4
0

6

$
2

0
7

,4
8

1

$
2

1
3

,1
7

0

$
2

0
2

,6
3

8

$
2

1
0

,2
6

7

$
1

9
1

,2
9

6

$
2

1
7

,0
5

6

$
1

9
9

,8
6

2

$
2

1
1

,3
2

4

$
2

3
7

,2
9

4

$
1

9
9

,2
5

9

$
1

7
2

,8
7

3

$
2

1
4

,2
1

8

$
2

1
2

,1
1

7

$
2

1
7

,9
4

8

$
2

0
7

,7
1

6

$
2

0
0

,0
9

7

$
1

9
3

,6
2

1

$
2

3
9

,9
5

3

$
2

5
0

,1
4

1

$
2

1
0

,7
8

7

$
2

6
5

,1
9

1

$
2

2
1

,1
0

3

$
1

8
2

,4
9

1

$
2

3
6

,5
1

4

$
2

1
1

,2
9

0

$
2

1
7

,4
1

9

$
2

3
5

,8
6

5

$
1

9
5

,2
0

8

$
2

2
0

,2
0

8

$
3

0
5

,9
3

4

$
2

4
7

,3
2

5

0

20,000

40,000

60,000

80,000

100,000

120,000

140,000

160,000

180,000

200,000

220,000

240,000

260,000

280,000

300,000

320,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a

rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2018 -
2019

2019-
2020

2020-
2021

2021-
2022

76

#9.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 9.83% $116,214 -4.54% -4.54% 8.11% $96,995 -16.54% -16.54% 9.23% $121,689 25.46% 25.46% 100.00% $119,791 -1.56% -1.56%

August 7.51% $88,797 15.53% 3.22% 8.47% $101,403 14.20% -3.23% 7.73% $102,013 0.60% 12.75% 0.00% -100.00%

September 9.91% $117,181 10.81% 5.86% 9.53% $113,985 -2.73% -3.04% 9.67% $127,495 11.85% 12.42% 0.00% -100.00%

October 7.44% $88,033 -9.24% 2.21% 7.96% $95,207 8.15% -0.64% 7.99% $105,403 10.71% 12.02% 0.00% -100.00%

November 6.45% $76,256 26.13% 5.34% 6.85% $81,925 7.43% 0.62% 6.61% $87,256 6.51% 11.10% 0.00% -100.00%

December 7.46% $88,175 -37.56% -4.70% 8.65% $103,534 17.42% 3.20% 8.70% $114,709 10.79% 11.05% 0.00% -100.00%

January 10.15% $120,083 46.93% 1.46% 8.53% $102,043 -15.02% 0.05% 7.66% $101,008 -1.01% 9.28% 0.00% -100.00%

February 8.49% $100,374 2.44% 1.58% 8.64% $103,390 3.00% 0.42% 7.87% $103,792 0.39% 8.13% 0.00% -100.00%

March 8.05% $95,191 -7.45% 0.53% 8.21% $98,246 3.21% 0.72% 8.44% $111,392 13.38% 8.70% 0.00% -100.00%

April 8.27% $97,855 5.53% 1.01% 7.83% $93,739 -4.21% 0.23% 6.90% $91,057 -2.86% 7.61% 0.00% -100.00%

May 7.57% $89,491 13.37% 1.93% 7.59% $90,851 1.52% 0.34% 8.21% $108,243 19.14% 8.58% 0.00% -100.00%

June 8.87% $104,956 -4.21% 1.35% 9.63% $115,289 9.85% 1.18% 11.00% $145,068 25.83% 10.24% 0.00% -100.00%

Total 100.00% $1,182,605 100.00% $1,196,607 100.00% $1,319,125 100.00% $119,791

Prior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparison

City of Moberly

One-Half Percent (1/2%) Parks Fund Sales Tax Analysis

2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022

$
1

1
6

,2
1

4

$
8

8
,7

9
7 $

1
1

7
,1

8
1

$
8

8
,0

3
3

$
7

6
,2

5
6

$
8

8
,1

7
5 $

1
2

0
,0

8
3

$
1

0
0

,3
7

4

$
9

5
,1

9
1

$
9

7
,8

5
5

$
8

9
,4

9
1

$
1

0
4

,9
5

6

$
9

6
,9

9
5

$
1

0
1

,4
0

3

$
1

1
3

,9
8

5

$
9

5
,2

0
7

$
8

1
,9

2
5

$
1

0
3

,5
3

4

$
1

0
2

,0
4

3

$
1

0
3

,3
9

0

$
9

8
,2

4
6

$
9

3
,7

3
9

$
9

0
,8

5
1 $
1

1
5

,2
8

9

$
1

2
1

,6
8

9

$
1

0
2

,0
1

3

$
1

2
7

,4
9

5

$
1

0
5

,4
0

3

$
8

7
,2

5
6 $
1

1
4

,7
0

9

$
1

0
1

,0
0

8

$
1

0
3

,7
9

2

$
1

1
1

,3
9

2

$
9

1
,0

5
7

$
1

0
8

,2
4

3

$
1

4
5

,0
6

8

$
1

1
9

,7
9

1

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

100,000

110,000

120,000

130,000

140,000

150,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a

rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2018-
2019

2019-
2020

2020-
2021

2021-
2022

77

#9.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 9.83% $116,214 -4.54% -4.54% 8.11% $96,995 -16.54% -16.54% 9.23% $121,689 25.46% 25.46% 100.00% $119,791 -1.56% -1.56%

August 7.51% $88,797 15.53% 3.22% 8.47% $101,403 14.20% -3.23% 7.73% $102,013 0.60% 12.75% 0.00% -100.00%

September 9.91% $117,181 10.81% 5.86% 9.53% $113,985 -2.73% -3.04% 9.67% $127,495 11.85% 12.42% 0.00% -100.00%

October 7.44% $88,034 -9.24% 2.21% 7.96% $95,207 8.15% -0.64% 7.99% $105,403 10.71% 12.02% 0.00% -100.00%

November 6.45% $76,256 26.13% 5.34% 6.85% $81,925 7.43% 0.62% 6.61% $87,256 6.51% 11.10% 0.00% -100.00%

December 9.16% $108,332 -23.29% -1.36% 8.65% $103,535 -4.43% -0.30% 8.70% $114,709 10.79% 11.05% 0.00% -100.00%

January 8.46% $100,082 22.45% 1.48% 8.53% $102,043 1.96% 0.03% 7.66% $101,008 -1.01% 9.28% 0.00% -100.00%

February 8.48% $100,336 2.40% 1.60% 8.64% $103,390 3.04% 0.41% 7.87% $103,792 0.39% 8.13% 0.00% -100.00%

March 8.05% $95,187 -7.45% 0.55% 8.21% $98,246 3.21% 0.71% 8.44% $111,392 13.38% 8.70% 0.00% -100.00%

April 8.27% $97,822 5.49% 1.01% 7.83% $93,739 -4.17% 0.23% 6.90% $91,057 -2.86% 7.61% 0.00% -100.00%

May 7.57% $89,491 13.37% 1.94% 7.59% $90,851 1.52% 0.33% 8.21% $108,243 19.14% 8.58% 0.00% -100.00%

June 8.87% $104,956 -4.21% 1.36% 9.63% $115,289 9.85% 1.18% 11.00% $145,068 25.83% 10.24% 0.00% -100.00%

Total 100.00% $1,182,688 100.00% $1,196,609 100.00% $1,319,126 100.00% $119,791

Prior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

One-Half Percent (1/2%) Capital Improvement Fund Sales Tax Analysis

2018 - 2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022

$
1

1
6

,2
1

4

$
8

8
,7

9
7 $
1

1
7

,1
8

1

$
8

8
,0

3
4

$
7

6
,2

5
6 $
1

0
8

,3
3

2

$
1

0
0

,0
8

2

$
1

0
0

,3
3

6

$
9

5
,1

8
7

$
9

7
,8

2
2

$
8

9
,4

9
1

$
1

0
4

,9
5

6

$
9

6
,9

9
5

$
1

0
1

,4
0

3

$
1

1
3

,9
8

5

$
9

5
,2

0
7

$
8

1
,9

2
5

$
1

0
3

,5
3

5

$
1

0
2

,0
4

3

$
1

0
3

,3
9

0

$
9

8
,2

4
6

$
9

3
,7

3
9

$
9

0
,8

5
1

$
1

1
5

,2
8

9

$
1

2
1

,6
8

9

$
1

0
2

,0
1

3

$
1

2
7

,4
9

5

$
1

0
5

,4
0

3

$
8

7
,2

5
6 $
1

1
4

,7
0

9

$
1

0
1

,0
0

8

$
1

0
3

,7
9

2

$
1

1
1

,3
9

2

$
9

1
,0

5
7

$
1

0
8

,2
4

3 $
1

4
5

,0
6

8

$
1

1
9

,7
9

1

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

100,000

110,000

120,000

130,000

140,000

150,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a
rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2018 -
2019

2019-2020

2020-2021

2021-2022

78

#9.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 9.83% $116,244 -4.52% -4.52% 8.10% $96,995 -16.56% -16.56% 9.22% $121,689 25.46% 25.46% 100.00% $119,797 -1.55% -1.55%

August 7.51% $88,797 15.53% 3.24% 8.48% $101,512 14.32% -3.19% 7.73% $102,013 0.49% 12.69% 0.00% -100.00%

September 9.91% $117,272 10.87% 5.89% 9.52% $113,985 -2.80% -3.05% 9.66% $127,495 11.85% 12.39% 0.00% -100.00%

October 7.44% $88,027 -9.27% 2.22% 7.95% $95,208 8.16% -0.64% 7.99% $105,470 10.78% 12.01% 0.00% -100.00%

November 6.45% $76,256 26.13% 5.35% 6.84% $81,932 7.44% 0.62% 6.61% $87,256 6.50% 11.09% 0.00% -100.00%

December 9.16% $108,332 -23.29% -1.35% 8.65% $103,535 -4.43% -0.30% 8.70% $114,833 10.91% 11.06% 0.00% -100.00%

January 8.47% $100,216 22.56% 1.50% 8.52% $102,043 1.82% 0.01% 7.66% $101,008 -1.01% 9.29% 0.00% -100.00%

February 8.48% $100,336 2.40% 1.62% 8.64% $103,390 3.04% 0.39% 7.87% $103,792 0.39% 8.13% 0.00% -100.00%

March 8.06% $95,299 -7.36% 0.57% 8.23% $98,515 3.37% 0.71% 8.45% $111,437 13.12% 8.68% 0.00% -100.00%

April 8.27% $97,822 5.49% 1.04% 7.83% $93,736 -4.18% 0.23% 6.90% $91,057 -2.86% 7.59% 0.00% -100.00%

May 7.56% $89,491 13.37% 1.96% 7.59% $90,851 1.52% 0.33% 8.20% $108,243 19.14% 8.56% 0.00% -100.00%

June 8.87% $104,998 -4.17% 1.38% 9.64% $115,360 9.87% 1.18% 11.00% $145,123 25.80% 10.22% 0.00% -100.00%

Total 100.00% $1,183,089 100.00% $1,197,062 100.00% $1,319,415 100.00% $119,797

Prior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

One-Half Percent (1/2%) Transportation Trust Fund Sales Tax Analysis

2018 - 2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022

$
1

1
6

,2
4

4

$
8

8
,7

9
7 $
1

1
7

,2
7

2

$
8

8
,0

2
7

$
7

6
,2

5
6 $
1

0
8

,3
3

2

$
1

0
0

,2
1

6

$
1

0
0

,3
3

6

$
9

5
,2

9
9

$
9

7
,8

2
2

$
8

9
,4

9
1

$
1

0
4

,9
9

8

$
9

6
,9

9
5

$
1

0
1

,5
1

2

$
1

1
3

,9
8

5

$
9

5
,2

0
8

$
8

1
,9

3
2

$
1

0
3

,5
3

5

$
1

0
2

,0
4

3

$
1

0
3

,3
9

0

$
9

8
,5

1
5

$
9

3
,7

3
6

$
9

0
,8

5
1

$
1

1
5

,3
6

0

$
1

2
1

,6
8

9

$
1

0
2

,0
1

3

$
1

2
7

,4
9

5

$
1

0
5

,4
7

0

$
8

7
,2

5
6

$
1

1
4

,8
3

3

$
1

0
1

,0
0

8

$
1

0
3

,7
9

2

$
1

1
1

,4
3

7

$
9

1
,0

5
7

$
1

0
8

,2
4

3 $
1

4
5

,1
2

3

$
1

1
9

,7
9

7

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

100,000

110,000

120,000

130,000

140,000

150,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a
rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2018 -
2019

2019-2020

2020-2021

2021-2022

79

#9.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 8.87% $46,494 33.98% 33.98% 8.54% $50,367 8.33% 8.33% 7.04% $46,392 -7.89% -7.89% 100.00% $37,521 -19.12% -19.12%

August 9.91% $51,962 76.73% 53.59% 7.45% $43,915 -15.49% -4.24% 9.29% $61,192 39.34% 14.11% 0.00% -100.00%

September 5.27% $27,621 -60.92% -6.46% 8.95% $52,752 90.99% 16.62% 7.23% $47,622 -9.73% 5.56% 0.00% -100.00%

October 5.31% $27,818 99.55% 3.47% 4.02% $23,669 -14.91% 10.92% 7.96% $52,453 121.61% 21.65% 0.00% -100.00%

November 10.40% $54,492 99.30% 18.35% 6.93% $40,852 -25.03% 1.52% 8.86% $58,373 42.89% 25.75% 0.00% -100.00%

December 7.55% $39,562 -9.57% 12.80% 8.52% $50,213 26.92% 5.57% 7.26% $47,833 -4.74% 19.90% 0.00% -100.00%

January 8.79% $46,064 17.37% 13.49% 4.56% $26,900 -41.60% -1.82% 6.31% $41,573 54.55% 23.13% 0.00% -100.00%

February 10.18% $53,342 -37.08% 1.02% 8.59% $50,625 -5.09% -2.32% 12.03% $79,275 56.59% 28.12% 0.00% -100.00%

March 11.25% $58,982 0.52% 0.95% 8.04% $47,395 -19.65% -4.84% 9.99% $65,840 38.92% 29.45% 0.00% -100.00%

April 6.95% $36,407 6.51% 1.38% 9.09% $53,605 47.24% -0.55% 8.34% $54,952 2.51% 26.17% 0.00% -100.00%

May 6.07% $31,803 -17.39% -0.14% 12.93% $76,249 139.75% 8.85% 7.24% $47,731 -37.40% 16.78% 0.00% -100.00%

June 9.47% $49,646 4.21% 0.26% 12.37% $72,946 46.93% 12.46% 8.44% $55,587 -23.80% 11.76% 0.00% -100.00%

Total 100.00% $524,193 100.00% $589,488 100.00% $658,823 100.00% $37,521

Prior year comparison Prior year comparison Prior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

Two & One-Half Percent (2-1/2%) Use Tax Analysis

2018 - 2019 2019 - 2020 2020-2021 2021-2022

$
4

6
,4

9
4

$
5

1
,9

6
2

$
2

7
,6

2
1

$
2

7
,8

1
8

$
5

4
,4

9
2

$
3

9
,5

6
2

$
4

6
,0

6
4

$
5

3
,3

4
2

$
5

8
,9

8
2

$
3

6
,4

0
7

$
3

1
,8

0
3 $

4
9

,6
4

6

$
5

0
,3

6
7

$
4

3
,9

1
5

$
5

2
,7

5
2

$
2

3
,6

6
9 $
4

0
,8

5
2

$
5

0
,2

1
3

$
2

6
,9

0
0

$
5

0
,6

2
5

$
4

7
,3

9
5

$
5

3
,6

0
5

$
7

6
,2

4
9

$
7

2
,9

4
6

$
4

6
,3

9
2

$
6

1
,1

9
2

$
4

7
,6

2
2

$
5

2
,4

5
3

$
5

8
,3

7
3

$
4

7
,8

3
3

$
4

1
,5

7
3

$
7

9
,2

7
5

$
6

5
,8

4
0

$
5

4
,9

5
2

$
4

7
,7

3
1

$
5

5
,5

8
7

$
3

7
,5

2
1

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a
rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2018 -
2019

2019 -
2020

2020-
2021

2021-
2022

80

#9.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 10.68% 499691.00% NA NA 7.16% $3,885 -22.25% -22.25% 5.96% $3,526 -9.24% -9.24% 100.00% $6,772 92.03% 92.03%

August 6.42% 300510.00% NA NA 11.67% $6,335 110.82% 27.72% 9.16% $5,425 -14.37% -24.35% 0.00% -100.00%

September 7.78% 363988.00% NA NA 10.70% $5,807 59.53% 37.67% 10.13% $5,999 3.32% -54.71% 0.00% -100.00%

October 7.79% 364700.00% NA NA 6.39% $3,466 -4.97% 27.50% 6.35% $3,757 8.39% -63.80% 0.00% -100.00%

November 6.96% 325536.00% NA NA 5.75% $3,118 -4.21% 21.93% 5.38% $3,184 2.09% -69.07% 0.00% -100.00%

December 8.29% $3,879 20.72% 20.72% 11.83% $6,421 65.55% 29.48% 10.07% $5,963 -7.14% -75.69% 0.00% -100.00%

January 8.20% $3,838 18.14% 19.42% 7.10% $3,854 0.40% 25.23% 7.25% $4,292 11.36% -78.93% 0.00% -100.00%

February 12.79% $5,984 3.69% 12.00% 7.26% $3,938 -34.19% 14.20% 8.06% $4,771 21.14% -81.66% 0.00% -100.00%

March 8.64% $4,043 -8.74% 6.48% 9.75% $5,293 30.90% 16.06% 7.74% $4,583 -13.42% -83.68% 0.00% -100.00%

April 6.70% $3,136 19.03% 8.20% 6.98% $3,787 20.74% 16.44% 11.44% $6,772 78.83% -85.97% 0.00% -100.00%

May 6.85% $3,207 23.58% 10.02% 8.50% $4,615 43.88% 18.50% 6.51% $3,853 -16.50% -87.01% 0.00% -100.00%

June 8.91% $4,169 -22.83% 3.52% 6.93% $3,761 -9.77% 15.98% 11.95% $7,075 88.10% -88.56% 0.00% -100.00%

Total 100.00% $46,801 100.00% $54,280 100.00% $59,199 100.00% $6,772

Prior year comparison Prior year comparison Prior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

One Percent (1%) Downtown Community Improvement District Sales & Use Tax Analysis

2018 - 2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022

4
9

9
6

9
1

.0
0

%

3
0

0
5

1
0

.0
0

%

3
6

3
9

8
8

.0
0

%

3
6

4
7

0
0

.0
0

%

3
2

5
5

3
6

.0
0

%

$
3

,8
7

9
 

$
3

,8
3

8
 

$
5

,9
8

4
 

$
4

,0
4

3
 

$
3

,1
3

6
 

$
3

,2
0

7
 

$
4

,1
6

9
 

$
3

,8
8

5

$
6

,3
3

5

$
5

,8
0

7

$
3

,4
6

6

$
3

,1
1

8

$
6

,4
2

1

$
3

,8
5

4

$
3

,9
3

8

$
5

,2
9

3

$
3

,7
8

7

$
4

,6
1

5

$
3

,7
6

1

$
3

,5
2

6
 

$
5

,4
2

5
 

$
5

,9
9

9
 

$
3

,7
5

7
 

$
3

,1
8

4
 

$
5

,9
6

3
 

$
4

,2
9

2
 

$
4

,7
7

1
 

$
4

,5
8

3
 

$
6

,7
7

2
 

$
3

,8
5

3
 

$
7

,0
7

5
 

$
6

,7
7

2
 

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

8,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a

rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2018 -
2019

2019-
2020

2020-
2021

2021-
2022

81

#9.



Income July 2020 - June 2021 July 2019 - June 2020 $ Change % Change

4900 Miscellaneous 12,203.34 11,009.79 1,193.55 10.84%

4901 Interest Income 229.89 13,340.55 (13,110.66) -98.28%

4950 Employer Contributions 1,395,329.05 1,351,028.37 44,300.68 3.28%

4951 Employee Contributions 260,305.00 250,336.32 9,968.68 3.98%

4952 Employee Cobra Payments 9,243.53 8,923.72 319.81 3.58%

4953 Reinsurance Refunds 98,038.05 172,444.99 (74,406.94) -43.15%

4954 Employee Buy-up Premiums 5,443.00 0.00 5,443.00 0.00%

1,780,791.86 1,807,083.74 (26,291.88) -1.45%

5406 Contracted Services 1,911.00 1,240.00 671.00 54.11%

5806 Miscellaneous 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00%

5817 Bank Fees 1,140.00 857.25 282.75 32.98%

5850 Health Claims Paid 820,295.90 1,190,389.08 (370,093.18) -31.09%

5851 Pharmaceuticals 287,003.45 314,105.47 (27,102.02) -8.63%

5852 Reinsurance Premiums 355,761.95 329,187.85 26,574.10 8.07%

5853 Life Insurance Premiums 24,513.73 28,780.94 (4,267.21) -14.83%

5854 Medical Claims Admin Fees 48,454.62 19,821.24 28,633.38 144.46%

5855 Dental Claims Admin Fees 5,242.25 4,904.25 338.00 6.89%

5857 Dental Claims Paid 74,030.30 69,208.11 4,822.19 6.97%

5858 HSA Account Fees 390.00 0.00 390.00 100.00%

1,621,743.20 1,958,494.19 (336,750.99) -17.19%

Net Income (Loss) 159,048.66 (151,410.45) 310,459.11 -205.04%

Total Expenditures

Total Income

City of Moberly Health Plan Trust

Comparative Profit & Loss Statement

June 2021

Expenditures

82

#9.



June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020 $ Change % Change

1000 Cash 519,861.25 360,812.59 159,048.66 44.08%

519,861.25 360,812.59 159,048.66 44.08%

1300 Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

519,861.25 360,812.59 159,048.66 44.08%

3000 Unreserved Fund Balance 360,812.59 512,223.04 (151,410.45) -29.56%

159,048.66 (151,410.45) 310,459.11 -205.04%

519,861.25 360,812.59 159,048.66 44.08%

519,861.25 360,812.59 159,048.66 44.08%

City of Moberly Health Plan Trust

Comparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2021

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

  Current Assets

  Total Current Assets

  Other Assets

  Total Other Assets

ASSETS

    Net Income (Loss)

  Equity

  Total Equity

  TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

83

#9.



                     City of 
                                                

                                                                                                                               

                                   

 
Police Department                                                                                                300 N Clark Street                 
Troy Link                                                                                                                 Moberly, MO  65270 
Chief of Police                                                                                                         Phone:      660-263-0346 
264th  Session FBI Academy                                                                                   Fax:          660-263-8540 

 
 

 

Division of Criminal Investigation 

Monthly Report 

June 2021 

 

 

   

1. Sexual Abuse: MS, 38 year old, WM, Victim: AH, 12 year old, WF, Disposition: 

Reports sent to RCPA. 

2. Delivery of a Controlled Substance: Suspect; NF, W/M, 36 yoa, Victim; State of 

Missouri, Disposition:  Reports sent to RCPA 

3. Resisting Arrest by Fleeing, Creating Substantial Risk: Suspect; NF, W/M, 36 

yoa, Victim; State of Missouri, Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

4. DWS/R 3rd: Suspect; NF, W/M, 36 yoa, Victim; State of Missouri, Disposition: 

Reports sent to RCPA 

5. Warrant Arrest (Felony FTA): Suspect; CJ, W/M, 31 yoa, Victim; State of 

Missouri, Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

6. Warrant Arrest (Felony FTA): Suspect; CJ, W/M, 31 yoa, Victim; State of 

Missouri, Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

7. Warrant Arrest (Poss Cont. Sub): Suspect; CJ, W/M, 31 yoa, Victim; State of 

Missouri, Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

8. Possession of a Controlled Substance Except 35 Grams or Less of Marijuana: 

Suspect; CJ, W/M, 31 yoa, Victim; State of Missouri, Disposition: Reports sent to 

RCPA 

9. Domestic Assault 2nd: Suspect; SH, W/F, 30 yoa, Victim; XB, B/M, 2 yoa, 

Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

10. Abuse and Neglect of a Child: Suspect; SH, W/F, 30 yoa, Victim; XB, B/M, 2 

yoa, Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

11. Endangering the Welfare of a Child 1st: Suspect; SH, W/F, 30 yoa, Victim; XB, 

B/M, 2 yoa, Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

12. Endangering the Welfare of a Child 1st: Suspect; SH, W/F, 30 yoa, Victim; XB, 

B/M, 2 yoa, Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

13. Endangering the Welfare of a Child 1st: Suspect; SH, W/F, 30 yoa, Victim; XB, 

B/M, 2 yoa, Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

84

#9.



14. Failure to Register as Sex Offender: Suspect: WA, W/M, 32 yoa; Victim: State of 

MO. Reports sent to RCPA. 

 

 

 

 

 

Cases Cleared………………………………………..14 

Interviews……………………………………….……78 

Interrogations………………………………………...3 

Reports Written………………………………………79 

 

 

Special Assignments 

 

Monthly Report 

 

Secured residence for patrol while they applied for a search warrant  

Assisted with the execution of a drug search warrant, 7 grams of meth and paraphernalia 

located  

Attended week long Basic SWAT course 

Responded to Juvenile court  

Responded to associate court for preliminary hearings 

Attempted to located wanted subject for Abuse of a Child/Endangering warrants  

Firearms qualifications 

Peace disturbance involving a gun  

Traffic stop with warning  

Knock and talk attempting to locate a wanted person 

Checked areas and residences known for drug activity  

Conducted stops on subjects leaving residences known for drug activity  

Provided courtesy ride  

Investigated over dose death 

Neighborhood canvas  

Interviewed witnesses in reference to overdose death  

Contacted MIAC in reference to overdose death  

Attended autopsy  

Sent facebook preservation request 

Called in for child abuse investigation 

Responded to Women’s and Children’s hospital to view 22 month old victim 

Interviewed witnesses to child abuse 

Located and arrested child abuse suspect, interviewed, booked.  

Watched interviews  

Attended virtual active shooter training  

Assisted dispatch 

Assisted Patrol  

Responded to a call for service of a child in the roadway 

85

#9.



                     City of 
                                                

                                                                                                                               

                                   

 
Police Department                                                                                                300 N Clark Street                 
Troy Link                                                                                                                 Moberly, MO  65270 
Chief of Police                                                                                                         Phone:      660-263-0346 
264th  Session FBI Academy                                                                                   Fax:          660-263-8540 

 
 

 

Contacted by Monroe County Children’s Division in reference to sexual assault 

Contacted Hannibal Advocacy Center in reference to forensic interview  

Contacted sexual assault victim’s mother in reference to incident 

Contacted by victims grandmother in reference sexual assault  

Contacted Rocky Ford PD in Colorado in reference to well-being of victim 

Contacted Rocky Ford PD Sergeant in reference to forensic interview of victim 

Completed Paycom for detective unit. 

Approved numerous reports for Detective Unit. 

Tagged numerous body camera videos. 

Liquor License Application: Xpress Liquors & Smokes. 

Liquor License Application: Xpress Liquors & Smokes. 

Liquor License Application: 7th Heaven. 

Liquor License Application: Walgreens. 

Liquor License Application: Felicia’s Restaurant. 

Liquor License Application: Bean. 

Liquor License Application: Walmart Supercenter. 

MIRMA Online Training:  Workers Compensation: Preventing Sprain and Strain Injury. 

MIRMA Online Training:  Sexual Harassment in the Workplace. 

Liquor License Application: Shady Tuesdays Bar and Grill. 

Liquor License Application: Pizza Works. 

Liquor License Application: Get It N Go Express South. 

Liquor License Application: D’Abolengo. 

Assisted with Child Molestation/ Child Abuse investigation. 

Called MSHP Lab to check on status of submitted evidence. 

MIRMA Online Training: Preventing Slips, Trips, and Falls. 

Attended Defensive Tactics Training. 

Assisted with Bank Robbery Investigation in Cooper County. 

Qualification with firearms at MPD range. 

Liquor License Application: Lula’s. 

Liquor License Application: Lucky’s Last Resort. 

Liquor License Application: 7th Heaven Discount Store. 

Liquor License Application: Fiesta Bar & Grill. 

Assisted with Peace Disturbance. 

86

#9.



Assisted with Resisting Arrest and Possession of Controlled Substance investigation. 

Liquor License Application: Get It N Go Express. 

Liquor License Application: Bud’s Place. 

Assisted with warrant and Possession of Controlled Substance arrest. 

Assisted with Death Investigation. 

Assisted with Burglary Investigation. 

Completed MSHP Lab Analysis Request form for Child Abuse Investigation. 

Liquor License Application: Vertigo Event Services. 

Attended Supervisor’s Meeting 

Contacted suspect of sexual abuse at Moberly Police Department  

Contacted suspect of sexual assaults wife in reference to allegations  

Contacted siblings of victim in reference to sexual assault allegations  

Contacted by CPD Detective in reference to obtaining admittance to sexual assault 

Typed Reports 

 

 

Recovered Property 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Tracey Hayes 

Commander  

 

 

87

#9.



88

#9.



89

#9.



1 
 

 
Moberly Fire Department 

June Monthly Report  
2021 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

90

#9.



2 
 

 
City of Moberly Fire Department 

Emergency Dial 911         310 N. Clark 
Station #1  660-269-8705 EXT 2035       Moberly, MO 65270-1520 
Fax#          660-263-0596        Fire Chief 
E-mail     ryand@moberlyfd.com               Don Ryan 
Station #2  660-263-4121  
 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Don Ryan, Fire Chief 
Date: July 8, 2021 
Re: June Monthly Council Report: 
 
 
 

• Last month the fire department responded to 110 incidents (29 different types) this included: 7 fire related calls, 
51 EMS Calls, 32 hazardous conditions, 8 service calls, 9 good intent calls, 4 false alarms & false calls, and 
9 fire inspections.  

• We are always working with local, Regional, and State agencies on the COVID 19 crisis, civil unrest, and severe 
weather issues that face the regional and state.  

• Vehicle maintenance:  There were some minor repairs to multiple vehicles. 
• Equipment/station maintenance: Bathroom/Shower project at Station 1 is almost completed.  There are a few 

cosmetic type of work to be done.   
• Station 2 remodeling project (door between apparatus bay and sleeping quarters, carpet, paint, and trim work) will 

be beginning very soon.   
• The Department is continuing with the hydrant location mapping project with the Water Department.  This will 

bring the mapping of all hydrants up-to-date.    
• The Department has completed approximately ½ of the hydrant testing for the year and continues to make good 

progress. 
• The crews met with the building inspection personnel to discuss issues related to making sure both sides are on 

the same page regarding building inspections.  They quickly began their inspections the same week. 
• The Department completed 494.5 training hours on Air Packs, Pumper Operations, Aerial Operations, Code 

Inspections, Recruit, and Health and Wellness. 
• Emergency Management/Fire Chief:  The EMPG paperwork for partial reimbursement of the Fire Chief salary 

was completed and submitted.  The grant had to be re-submitted with corrections made by the Council of 
Governments.  This was done and the grant should be going forward with no additional changes noted and funds 
reimbursed on an on-going basis. 

• The RHSOC grant for 8 new SCBA air packs and 12 new SCBA bottles has been delivered and training was 
provided by Feld Fire.  The equipment was inventoried and logged into our system for tracking and maintenance 
in the future.  The Fire Chief sent a Thank You letter to the Mark Twain Regional Council of Governments.  
 

Notice for July 2021 
 

• The bathroom/shower project for Station 1 is scheduled to be completed by the time this report reaches everyone.. 
 
• Chief Ryan was the guest speaker for the Rotary Club Luncheon meeting on June 3rd.  

 
• Members of the department participated in the City-Wide cleanup day held on June 8th. 

 

91

#9.



3 
 

• The Department held an entrance exam (written test and physical agility test) for potential new recruits on June 
25th.  Oral interviews were conducted on June 29th.  Interview panel consisted of Marva Viley, Chief Ryan, 
Captain Davidson, Union President Ross Dutton and Firefighter Anthony Brake.  We had five candidates go 
through the process and successfully completed all components of the testing.  

 
• Chief Ryan attended the meeting at the 4th Street Theatre with Senator Blunt on June 30th. 

 
• In July the Moberly Fire Department will continue to do hydrant testing and business inspections throughout the 

city. 
 

• We have offered the firefighter vacancy position to Slater Stone and he accepted.  Slater is from Paris, Missouri 
and he will start on July 13th. 
 

• Chief Ryan will begin the process of putting together an Assessment Center for the promotional process needed to 
fill all of the officer positions on the department.  He will also be holding an Engineers test if needed. 
 

• Chief Ryan will be covering the City Manager’s scheduled radio slot on July 14th. 
 

• The Department will be going through their annual physicals in two phases (July 19th – lab work and July 29th – in 
person physicals) with SiteMed.  This is the second year of a two year contract with the company. 
 

92

#9.



Incident Reports By Incident Type, Summary

Incident Type Total Incidents Percent

111 - Building fire 2 1.80%

1513 - Yard Waste/ Refuse Fire 4 3.60%

1514 - Recreational Fire 1 0.90%

311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew 4 3.60%

3112 - Lift Assistance 11 9.91%

3113 - Standby, No care provided 3 2.70%

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 29 26.13%

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 3 2.70%

353 - Removal of victim(s) from stalled elevator 1 0.90%

411 - Gasoline or other flammable liquid spill 1 0.90%

412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 5 4.50%

444 - Power line down 1 0.90%

Page 1 of 3July 01, 2021 08:02

93

#9.



Incident Type Total Incidents Percent

445 - Arcing, shorted electrical equipment 1 0.90%

463 - Vehicle accident, general cleanup 1 0.90%

5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection 19 17.12%

5005 - CFO Inspection 2 1.80%

522 - Water or steam leak 1 0.90%

5311 - Report of odor with nothing found 5 4.50%

551 - Assist police or other governmental agency 3 2.70%

553 - Public service 2 1.80%

600 - Good intent call, other 1 0.90%

611 - Dispatched & canceled en route 3 2.70%

622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 3 2.70%

652 - Steam, vapor, fog or dust thought to be smoke 1 0.90%

700 - False alarm or false call, other 1 0.90%

735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 1 0.90%

743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional 1 0.90%

745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 1 0.90%

111Total Number of Incidents:

Total Number of Incident Types: 28

Page 2 of 2July 01, 2021 08:02

94

#9.



95

#9.



Incident Reports by Incident Type Series, Detailed

Page 1 of 8 July 01, 2021 08:07

96

#9.



Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

Incident Type: 1 - Fire

2100400 0 6/7/2021 2:22:27
PM

1000 E McKinsey, Moberly, MO 65270

2100407 0 6/9/2021 1:54:00
AM

423 McKinley AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2100420 0 6/11/2021 9:25:00
PM

321 E Logan ST E, Moberly, MO 65270

2100421 0 6/11/2021 11:46:00
PM

400 E HWY 24 HWY E, Moberly, MO 65270

2100435 0 6/17/2021 12:07:06
AM

1023 MYRA, Moberly, MO 65270

2100444 0 6/18/2021 11:39:03
AM

1303 QUINN, Moberly, MO 65270

2100483 0 6/26/2021 1:15:00
PM

1114 Myra ST, Moberly, MO 65270

7Total Incidents:

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

Incident Type: 3 - Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident

2100384 0 6/1/2021 11:56:14
AM

1226 CONCANNON, Moberly, MO 65270

2100386 0 6/1/2021 11:18:37
PM

401 MOREHEAD, Moberly, MO 65270

2100389 0 6/2/2021 10:33:53
PM

530 E Rollins ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2100390 0 6/3/2021 4:19:09
AM

1507 Bertley ST 505 ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2100393 0 6/3/2021 3:34:45
PM

1711 MORLEY, Moberly, MO 65270

2100403 0 6/8/2021 11:51:49
AM

800 SINNOCK, Moberly, MO 65270

2100404 0 6/8/2021 6:36:19
PM

100 MCKEOWN PKY, Moberly, MO 65270

2100406 0 6/8/2021 9:31:00
PM

700 FARROR, Moberly, MO 65270

2100410 0 6/9/2021 12:55:37
PM

1020 W 24 HWY, Moberly, MO 65270

2100411 0 6/9/2021 3:44:37
PM

800 HARRISON, Moberly, MO 65270

2100414 0 6/10/2021 11:28:41
AM

800 SINNOCK, Moberly, MO 65270

Page 2 of 8 July 01, 2021 08:07

97

#9.



2100417 0 6/10/2021 1:15:07
PM

800 SINNOCK, Moberly, MO 65270

2100419 0 6/11/2021 12:52:00
PM

1801 W OUTER, Room 108 RD W, Moberly, MO 65270

2100422 0 6/12/2021 6:58:48
PM

1121 LOWRY, Moberly, MO 65270

2100423 0 6/12/2021 9:37:35
PM

1007 MYRA, Moberly, MO 65270

2100425 0 6/13/2021 9:35:43
PM

502 FRANKLIN, Moberly, MO 65270

2100426 0 6/14/2021 2:15:00
PM

N Morley ST & N Taylor ST, Moberly, MO

2100427 0 6/14/2021 9:47:00
PM

715 Covey CT, Moberly, MO 65270

2100433 0 6/16/2021 7:44:22
AM

915 SHELBY, Moberly, MO 65270

2100434 0 6/16/2021 11:29:50
PM

115 Rothwell Park, Moberly, MO 65270

2100437 0 6/17/2021 3:00:32
PM

305 Horsley ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2100439 0 6/17/2021 10:45:51
PM

2105 SILVA, Moberly, MO 65270

2100441 0 6/18/2021 9:25:39
AM

703 7 BRIDGES, Moberly, MO 65270

2100445 0 6/19/2021 1:24:55
AM

310 END, Moberly, MO 65270

2100446 0 6/19/2021 3:27:00
AM

800 Sinnock AVE #47, Moberly, MO 65270

2100447 0 6/19/2021 4:56:00
AM

800 SINNOCK #47, Moberly, MO 65270

2100448 0 6/19/2021 2:13:37
PM

612 COATES, Moberly, MO 65270

2100449 0 6/19/2021 4:10:19
PM

hwy 63 / hwy m, Moberly, MO 65270

2100453 0 6/20/2021 12:47:47
PM

800 SINNOCK #47, Moberly, MO 65270

2100454 0 6/20/2021 7:30:10
PM

800 SINNOCK #47, Moberly, MO 65270

2100456 0 6/21/2021 9:08:28
AM

800 SINNOCK, Moberly, MO 65270

2100458 0 6/21/2021 6:52:14
PM

504 MOREHEAD, Moberly, MO 65270

2100460 0 6/22/2021 6:54:35
AM

310 College #1, Moberly, MO 65270

2100463 0 6/22/2021 1:09:05
PM

1217 SHEPHERDS, Moberly, MO 65270

Page 3 of 8 July 01, 2021 08:07

98

#9.



2100465 0 6/22/2021 11:16:23
PM

505 1/2 W REED, Moberly, MO 65270

2100466 0 6/23/2021 12:34:26
AM

220 220 Taylor, Moberly, MO 65270

2100467 0 6/23/2021 5:47:33
AM

920 5TH ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2100469 0 6/23/2021 4:02:00
PM

605 Briarwood ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2100470 0 6/23/2021 11:50:00
PM

1230 Quinn ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2100471 0 6/24/2021 8:36:18
AM

800 SINNOCK #33, Moberly, MO 65270

2100474 0 6/24/2021 3:58:04
PM

MORLEY, Moberly, MO 65270

2100476 0 6/24/2021 4:12:16
PM

703 CLARK, Moberly, MO 65270

2100475 0 6/24/2021 4:19:21
PM

101 McKeown, Moberly, MO 65270

2100478 0 6/25/2021 4:33:56
PM

1009 HIGHWAY 24, Moberly, MO 65270

2100479 0 6/25/2021 6:00:04
PM

404 FRANKLIN, Moberly, MO 65270

2100485 0 6/26/2021 6:48:00
PM

E Highway 24 & N Highway 63, Moberly, MO

2100486 0 6/26/2021 7:34:00
PM

205 Farror ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2100489 0 6/28/2021 8:41:37
PM

1000 WILLIAMS, Moberly, MO 65270

2100490 0 6/28/2021 10:15:59
PM

814 PROMENADE, Moberly, MO 65270

2100491 0 6/30/2021 1:34:00
AM

1000 S Williams ST S, Moberly, MO 65270

2100493 0 6/30/2021 5:03:12
PM

625 TAYLOR, Moberly, MO 65270

51Total Incidents:

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

Incident Type: 4 - Hazardous Condition (No Fire)

2100392 0 6/3/2021 2:38:00
PM

100 Jamar ST #2, Moberly, MO 65270

2100398 0 6/7/2021 9:33:31
AM

669 MORLEY, Moberly, MO 65270

2100409 0 6/9/2021 9:42:37
AM

904 VINCIL, Moberly, MO 65270

Page 4 of 8 July 01, 2021 08:07

99

#9.



2100429 0 6/15/2021 5:37:00
AM

490 Woodland AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2100438 0 6/17/2021 4:15:00
AM

408 W Reed ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2100450 0 6/19/2021 9:43:41
PM

612 COATES, Moberly, MO 65270

2100468 0 6/23/2021 9:01:37
AM

1315 HIGHWAY 24, Moberly, MO 65270

2100481 0 6/26/2021 7:02:00
AM

315 Emerson ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2100484 0 6/26/2021 5:27:00
PM

N Morley ST & Union AVE, Moberly, MO

9Total Incidents:

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

Incident Type: 5 - Service Call

2100383 0 6/1/2021 9:42:00
AM

1100 LOGAN, Moberly, MO 65270

2100385 0 6/1/2021 1:00:00
PM

132 Elizabeth ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2100387 0 6/1/2021 11:28:27
PM

105 HAGOOD, Moberly, MO 65270

2100388 0 6/2/2021 7:03:43
PM

1301 E Hwy 24 HWY, Moberly, MO 65270

2100391 0 6/3/2021 9:15:00
AM

145 Bedford ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2100396 0 6/4/2021 6:59:18
PM

501 E Carpenter ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2100401 0 6/7/2021 3:10:35
PM

300 MORLEY, Moberly, MO 65270

2100408 0 6/9/2021 8:00:00
AM

812 McKinley AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2100413 0 6/10/2021 11:00:00
AM

138 S Tannehill ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2100415 0 6/10/2021 12:00:00
PM

523 S Clark ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2100416 0 6/10/2021 12:30:00
PM

138 S Tannehill, Moberly, MO 65270

2100418 0 6/11/2021 9:21:00
AM

812 McKinley AVE #B, Moberly, MO 65270

2100428 0 6/14/2021 10:31:00
PM

415 Garfield ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2100430 0 6/15/2021 10:30:00
AM

315 S Fourth ST, Moberly, MO 65270

Page 5 of 8 July 01, 2021 08:07

100

#9.



2100431 0 6/15/2021 11:15:00
AM

711 Gratz Brown, Moberly, MO 65270

2100436 0 6/17/2021 9:20:00
AM

212 Epperson ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2100440 0 6/18/2021 9:00:00
AM

600 E US 24 HWY, Moberly, MO 65270

2100442 0 6/18/2021 9:45:00
AM

530 Bertley ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2100443 0 6/18/2021 10:00:00
AM

853 W Coates, Moberly, MO 65270

2100451 0 6/19/2021 9:58:00
PM

Rollins, Moberly, MO 65270

2100452 0 6/19/2021 10:18:43
PM

CLARK, Moberly, MO 65270

2100455 0 6/20/2021 9:45:00
PM

Gratz Brown ST & E McKinsey ST, Moberly, MO

2100457 0 6/21/2021 10:00:00
AM

608 Franklin ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2100459 0 6/21/2021 7:54:03
PM

425 MADISON, Moberly, MO 65270

2100462 0 6/22/2021 7:59:00
AM

519 W Reed ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2100461 0 6/22/2021 10:30:00
AM

608 Franklin ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2100464 0 6/22/2021 9:11:57
PM

507 END, Moberly, MO 65270

2100472 0 6/24/2021 9:00:00
AM

930 Bertley, Moberly, MO 65270

2100473 0 6/24/2021 3:00:00
PM

224 W Hinton, Moberly, MO 65270

2100477 0 6/25/2021 1:12:36
PM

626 FISK, Moberly, MO 65270

2100487 0 6/27/2021 10:25:00
AM

520 Franklin ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2100488 0 6/28/2021 9:45:41
AM

623 Adams AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

32Total Incidents:

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

Incident Type: 6 - Good Intent Call

2100397 0 6/6/2021 5:36:42
PM

1201 Concannon ST W, Moberly, MO 65270

2100402 0 6/7/2021 3:58:23
PM

100 McKeown PKY, Moberly, MO 65270

Page 6 of 8 July 01, 2021 08:07

101

#9.



2100405 0 6/8/2021 8:34:58
PM

810 SINNOCK, Moberly, MO 65270

2100412 0 6/9/2021 11:51:38
PM

CONCANNON, Moberly, MO 65270

2100424 0 6/13/2021 3:04:05
PM

414 MONROE, Moberly, MO 65270

2100480 0 6/25/2021 7:21:01
PM

1961 HIRST, Moberly, MO 65270

2100482 0 6/26/2021 8:01:00
AM

906 Myra ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2100492 0 6/30/2021 4:25:12
PM

Vincent Ter, Moberly, MO 65270

8Total Incidents:

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

Incident Type: 7 - False Alarm & False Call

2100394 0 6/4/2021 5:15:17
AM

612 W Coates ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2100395 0 6/4/2021 9:43:28
AM

1019 SINNOCK, Moberly, MO 65270

2100399 0 6/7/2021 10:37:41
AM

100 Mckwen, Moberly, MO 65270

2100432 0 6/16/2021 3:28:02
AM

612 COATES, Moberly, MO 65270

4Total Incidents:

Total Number of Distict Incidents: 111

Total Number of Distict Incident Types: 28

Page 7 of 8 July 01, 2021 08:07

102

#9.



Report Filter Settings

Report File Name:

Filter Expression:

Filter Name:

Incident Reports by Incident Major Type, Detailed

Last Month

[AlarmDateTime] is between '6/1/2021 12:00:00 AM' and '6/30/2021 11:59:59 PM'

Page 8 of 8 July 01, 2021 08:07

103

#9.



Incident Reports by Time of Day, Detailed

12:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2100435 0 6/17/2021 1513 - Yard Waste/ Refuse Fire

2100466 0 6/23/2021 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 2

1:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2100407 0 6/9/2021 1513 - Yard Waste/ Refuse Fire

2100445 0 6/19/2021 311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew

2100491 0 6/30/2021 3112 - Lift Assistance

Total Number of Incidents: 3

3:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2100432 0 6/16/2021 745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional

Page 1 of 8 July 01, 2021 08:04

104

#9.



2100446 0 6/19/2021 3112 - Lift Assistance

Total Number of Incidents: 2

4:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2100390 0 6/3/2021 3113 - Standby, No care provided

2100438 0 6/17/2021 412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG)

2100447 0 6/19/2021 3112 - Lift Assistance

Total Number of Incidents: 3

5:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2100394 0 6/4/2021 743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional

2100429 0 6/15/2021 412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG)

2100467 0 6/23/2021 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 3

6:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2100460 0 6/22/2021 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 1

7:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2100433 0 6/16/2021 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2100462 0 6/22/2021 5005 - CFO Inspection

2100481 0 6/26/2021 444 - Power line down

Total Number of Incidents: 3

8:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

Page 2 of 8 July 01, 2021 08:04

105

#9.



2100408 0 6/9/2021 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2100471 0 6/24/2021 3112 - Lift Assistance

2100482 0 6/26/2021 611 - Dispatched & canceled en route

Total Number of Incidents: 3

9:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2100383 0 6/1/2021 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2100391 0 6/3/2021 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2100395 0 6/4/2021 700 - False alarm or false call, other

2100398 0 6/7/2021 412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG)

2100409 0 6/9/2021 412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG)

2100418 0 6/11/2021 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2100436 0 6/17/2021 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2100440 0 6/18/2021 5005 - CFO Inspection

2100441 0 6/18/2021 3112 - Lift Assistance

2100442 0 6/18/2021 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2100456 0 6/21/2021 3112 - Lift Assistance

2100468 0 6/23/2021 411 - Gasoline or other flammable liquid spill

2100472 0 6/24/2021 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2100488 0 6/28/2021 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

Total Number of Incidents: 14

10:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2100399 0 6/7/2021 735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction

2100430 0 6/15/2021 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2100443 0 6/18/2021 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2100457 0 6/21/2021 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2100461 0 6/22/2021 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2100487 0 6/27/2021 5311 - Report of odor with nothing found

Page 3 of 8 July 01, 2021 08:04

106

#9.



Total Number of Incidents: 6

11:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2100384 0 6/1/2021 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2100403 0 6/8/2021 3112 - Lift Assistance

2100413 0 6/10/2021 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2100414 0 6/10/2021 3113 - Standby, No care provided

2100431 0 6/15/2021 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2100444 0 6/18/2021 111 - Building fire

Total Number of Incidents: 6

12:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2100410 0 6/9/2021 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2100415 0 6/10/2021 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2100416 0 6/10/2021 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2100419 0 6/11/2021 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2100453 0 6/20/2021 311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew

Total Number of Incidents: 5

1:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2100385 0 6/1/2021 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2100417 0 6/10/2021 3112 - Lift Assistance

2100463 0 6/22/2021 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2100477 0 6/25/2021 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2100483 0 6/26/2021 111 - Building fire

Total Number of Incidents: 5

2:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

Page 4 of 8 July 01, 2021 08:04

107

#9.



2100392 0 6/3/2021 412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG)

2100400 0 6/7/2021 1513 - Yard Waste/ Refuse Fire

2100426 0 6/14/2021 322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

2100448 0 6/19/2021 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 4

3:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2100393 0 6/3/2021 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2100401 0 6/7/2021 5311 - Report of odor with nothing found

2100402 0 6/7/2021 611 - Dispatched & canceled en route

2100411 0 6/9/2021 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2100424 0 6/13/2021 622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address

2100437 0 6/17/2021 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2100473 0 6/24/2021 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2100474 0 6/24/2021 322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

Total Number of Incidents: 8

4:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2100449 0 6/19/2021 3113 - Standby, No care provided

2100469 0 6/23/2021 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2100476 0 6/24/2021 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2100475 0 6/24/2021 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2100478 0 6/25/2021 311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew

2100492 0 6/30/2021 622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address

Total Number of Incidents: 6

5:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2100397 0 6/6/2021 600 - Good intent call, other

Page 5 of 8 July 01, 2021 08:04

108

#9.



2100484 0 6/26/2021 463 - Vehicle accident, general cleanup

2100493 0 6/30/2021 3112 - Lift Assistance

Total Number of Incidents: 3

6:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2100396 0 6/4/2021 5311 - Report of odor with nothing found

2100404 0 6/8/2021 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2100422 0 6/12/2021 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2100458 0 6/21/2021 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2100479 0 6/25/2021 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2100485 0 6/26/2021 322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

Total Number of Incidents: 6

7:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2100388 0 6/2/2021 522 - Water or steam leak

2100454 0 6/20/2021 3112 - Lift Assistance

2100459 0 6/21/2021 5311 - Report of odor with nothing found

2100480 0 6/25/2021 622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address

2100486 0 6/26/2021 353 - Removal of victim(s) from stalled elevator

Total Number of Incidents: 5

8:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2100405 0 6/8/2021 652 - Steam, vapor, fog or dust thought to be smoke

2100489 0 6/28/2021 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 2

9:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

Page 6 of 8 July 01, 2021 08:04

109

#9.



2100406 0 6/8/2021 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2100420 0 6/11/2021 1514 - Recreational Fire

2100423 0 6/12/2021 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2100425 0 6/13/2021 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2100427 0 6/14/2021 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2100450 0 6/19/2021 445 - Arcing, shorted electrical equipment

2100451 0 6/19/2021 551 - Assist police or other governmental agency

2100455 0 6/20/2021 553 - Public service

2100464 0 6/22/2021 553 - Public service

Total Number of Incidents: 9

10:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2100389 0 6/2/2021 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2100428 0 6/14/2021 5311 - Report of odor with nothing found

2100439 0 6/17/2021 3112 - Lift Assistance

2100452 0 6/19/2021 551 - Assist police or other governmental agency

2100490 0 6/28/2021 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 5

11:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2100386 0 6/1/2021 311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew

2100387 0 6/1/2021 551 - Assist police or other governmental agency

2100412 0 6/9/2021 611 - Dispatched & canceled en route

2100421 0 6/11/2021 1513 - Yard Waste/ Refuse Fire

2100434 0 6/16/2021 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2100465 0 6/22/2021 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2100470 0 6/23/2021 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 7

Page 7 of 8 July 01, 2021 08:04

110

#9.



Filter Expression:

Filter Name:

Report Name:

[AlarmDateTime] is between '6/1/2021 12:00:00 AM' and '6/30/2021 11:59:59 PM'

last month

Incident Reports by Time of Day, Detailed

Report Filter Settings

Page 8 of 8 July 01, 2021 08:04

111

#9.



Incident Reports by Apparatus, Summary

Apparatus: Total Number of Incidents Responded to:

300 Pickup
2007 Chevy

53

302 Saber 41

304 Contender 17

305 Contender 23

310 P/U 3

POV 1

Total Number of Incidents: 110

Page 1 of 2 July 02, 2021 08:03

112

#9.



Filter Expression:

Filter Name:

Report Name:

[AlarmDateTime] is between '6/1/2021 12:00:00 AM' and '6/30/2021 11:59:59 PM'

Last Month

Incident Reports by Apparatus, Summary

Report Filter Settings

Page 2 of 2 July 02, 2021 08:03

113

#9.



Color:
Year:
Make:

1091 50 750
2492 55 993
3680 50 1061

Color:
Year:

Make:

2793 60 1061

Hydrant Flow Tests by Hydrant Number

Location:
District: Township:
Next Test Date:

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/30/2021 828 20 25
06/03/2021 1953 35 45
06/03/2021 2793 40 45

Hydrant Number:  3w076

Location: Burkhart W., Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD THREE Township:

Next Test Date: 05/11/2021 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/03/2021 2243 40 50

Hydrant Number:  3w076A
114

#9.



Color:
Year:
Make:

1854 55 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

3680 50 1061

Color:
Year:
Make:

1284 55 839

Location: Burkhart & Brinkerhoff ST Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/04/2022 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/03/2021 1452 30 40

Hydrant Number:  3w077

Location: Burkhart W., Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/03/2022 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/03/2021 2793 40 45

Hydrant Number:  3w078

Location: Fisk, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/03/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/03/2021 1006 25 30

Hydrant Number:  3w079

115

#9.



Color:
Year:
Make:

3624 55 993

Color:
Year:

Make:

2492 55 993

Color:
Year:
Make:

586 60 531

Location: Maple Dr, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/03/2022 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/03/2021 2839 35 50

Hydrant Number:  3W079 A

Location: Riegle & High ST Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:

Next Test Date: 06/03/2022 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/03/2021 1953 35 45

Hydrant Number:  3W080

Location: 1207 Fisk, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/03/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/03/2021 470 10 10

Hydrant Number:  3W081

116

#9.



Color:
Year:
Make:

1778 65 1061

Color:
Year:
Make:

2163 55 993

Color:
Year:
Make:

581 65 531

Location: 219 Sunset DR, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/03/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/03/2021 1458 40 40

Hydrant Number:  3W082

Location: Park AVE, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/03/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/03/2021 1695 35 42

Hydrant Number:  3W083

Location: 1221 Woody, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/04/2022

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/04/2021 476 10 10

Hydrant Number:  3W084

117

#9.



Color:

Year:
Make:

915 65 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

989 75 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

796 80 650

Color:

Location: Woody, Moberly, MO Orange

District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/04/2022

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/04/2021 750 20 20

Hydrant Number:  3W085

Location: 324 Circle DR, Moberly, MO 65270 Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/04/2022

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/04/2021 836 20 30

Hydrant Number:  3W087

Location: Greenhills--2nd plug, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/09/2022

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/09/2021 681 15 25

Hydrant Number:  3W088

Location: Corinth DR, Moberly, MO Orange

118

#9.



Year:
Make:

953 70 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

900 70 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

900 70 750

Color:

Year:

District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/09/2022

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/09/2021 794 20 25

Hydrant Number:  3W089

Location: 309 Greenbrier, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/09/2022

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/09/2021 750 20 20

Hydrant Number:  3W090

Location: 505 Greenbrier, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/09/2022

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/09/2021 750 20 20

Hydrant Number:  3W091

Location: 602 Greenbrier, Moberly, MO Orange

District: WARD THREE Township:

119

#9.



Make:

1953 70 993

Color:
Year:
Make:

934 60 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

934 60 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

Next Test Date: 06/09/2022

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/09/2021 1628 35 50

Hydrant Number:  3W092

Location: 711 Greenbrier, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/09/2022

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/09/2021 750 20 20

Hydrant Number:  3w093

Location: Brierwood DR, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/09/2022

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/09/2021 750 20 20

Hydrant Number:  3w094

Location: 614 Brierwood RD, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/09/2022

120

#9.



809 60 650

Color:
Year:
Make:

934 60 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

1004 60 750

Color:
Year:

Make:

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/09/2021 650 15 20

Hydrant Number:  3w095

Location: 706 Brierwood RD, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/09/2022

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/09/2021 750 20 20

Hydrant Number:  3w096

Location: 1606 Parkwood at end, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/09/2022

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/09/2021 807 20 25

Hydrant Number:  3w097

Location: Park Ave---600 BLK, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD THREE Township:

Next Test Date: 06/09/2022

Flow
at
 

Flow
at
 

Actual 
Residual

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static Calculated Pitot

121

#9.



2243 60 1061

Color:
Year:
Make:

1220 60 839

Color:
Year:
Make:

2962 60 1126

Color:
Year:
Make:

0 PSI 20 PSI

 

PressurePressure
 

FlowPressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/09/2021 1802 40 45

Hydrant Number:  3w098

Location: 7 Westwood, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/09/2022

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/09/2021 980 25 30

Hydrant Number:  3w099

Location: Park AVE & 7 Bridges RD, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/09/2022

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/09/2021 2380 45 50

Hydrant Number:  3w100

Location: Park AVE & Beuth PL, Moberly, MO Blue
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/09/2022

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

122

#9.



3694 90 1404

Color:
Year:
Make:

591 55 531

Color:
Year:
Make:

856 50 650

Color:
Year:
Make:

856 50 650

06/09/2021 3225 70 75

Hydrant Number:  3W135

Location: Benson, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/14/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/14/2021 463 10 10

Hydrant Number:  3W136

Location: Fisk, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/14/2022 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/14/2021 650 15 20

Hydrant Number:  3W148

Location: Fifth S., Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 05/19/2021 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/15/2021 650 15 20

123

#9.



Color:
Year:
Make:

1220 60 839

Color:
Year:
Make:

1475 60 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

423 50 375

Hydrant Number:  3W149

Location: Epperson, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 05/19/2021 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/15/2021 980 25 30

Hydrant Number:  3W150

Location: Logan W., Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 05/19/2020 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/15/2021 1185 30 35

Hydrant Number:  3W151

Location: Fifth S., Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 05/19/2021

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/15/2021 321 5 10

124

#9.



Color:
Year:
Make:

599 50 531

Color:
Year:

Make:

699 50 531

Color:
Year:
Make:

699 50 531

Hydrant Number:  3W152

Location: Lee, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 05/19/2021 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/15/2021 454 10 10

Hydrant Number:  3W153

Location: Fifth S., Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:

Next Test Date: 06/17/2022

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/17/2021 531 10 20

Hydrant Number:  3W154

Location: Fifth S., Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/17/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/17/2021 531 10 20

Hydrant Number:  3w155
125

#9.



Color:
Year:
Make:

643 50 531

Color:
Year:
Make:

599 50 531

Color:
Year:
Make:

3348 100 1404

Location: Epperson, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/17/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/17/2021 488 10 15

Hydrant Number:  3w156

Location: Carpenter, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/17/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/17/2021 454 10 10

Hydrant Number:  3w157

Location: Lions Pa Beuth RD, Moberly, MO Blue
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/17/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/17/2021 2968 70 80

Hydrant Number:  3w158

126

#9.



Color:
Year:
Make:

3995 80 1300

Color:
Year:
Make:

3995 80 1300

Color:

Year:
Make:

3122 60 1186

Color:

Location: 822 Beuth RD, Moberly, MO Blue
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/17/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/17/2021 3420 60 70

Hydrant Number:  3w159

Location: 714 Beuth RD, Moberly, MO Blue
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/17/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/17/2021 3420 60 70

Hydrant Number:  3w160

Location: 620 Beuth RD, Moberly, MO Red

District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/17/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/17/2021 2508 50 50

Hydrant Number:  3W161

Location: Sixth S., Moberly, MO Orange

127

#9.



Year:
Make:

3680 50 1061

Color:
Year:
Make:

809 60 650

Color:
Year:
Make:

620 60 531

Color:

Year:

District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/17/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/17/2021 2793 40 45

Hydrant Number:  3w162

Location: Sixth S., Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/17/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/17/2021 650 15 20

Hydrant Number:  3w163

Location: Epperson, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/17/2022 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/17/2021 498 10 15

Hydrant Number:  3w164

Location: Gilman, Moberly, MO Red

District: WARD THREE Township:

128

#9.



Make:

599 50 531

Color:
Year:
Make:

620 40 531

Color:
Year:
Make:

0 60

Color:
Year:

Next Test Date: 06/17/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/17/2021 454 10 10

Hydrant Number:  3w165

Location: Gilman & Flower LN Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/17/2022 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/17/2021 426 10 10

Hydrant Number:  3w166

Location: Flower LN---S. End, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 05/21/2021 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/18/2021 0 0 0

Hydrant Number:  3W167

Location: 820 Gilman 820, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:

129

#9.



Make:

0 60 0

Color:
Year:
Make:

562 50 531

Color:
Year:
Make:

375 50 375

Color:
Year:
Make:

Next Test Date: 05/21/2021 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/18/2021 0 0 0

Hydrant Number:  3W171

Location: Fourth S., Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 07/24/2020

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/18/2021 426 10 5

Hydrant Number:  3W172

Location: Fourth S., Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 07/24/2020

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/18/2021 285 5 0

Hydrant Number:  3W173

Location: Fourth S., Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 07/24/2020

130

#9.



945 50 650

Color:
Year:
Make:

562 50 531

Color:
Year:
Make:

1890 45 839

Color:

Year:
Make:

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/18/2021 717 15 25

Hydrant Number:  3W174

Location: Fourth S., Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 09/18/2020

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/18/2021 426 10 5

Hydrant Number:  3W176

Location: S. Fourth St. & W McKinsey ST Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 07/24/2020

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/18/2021 1376 25 35

Hydrant Number:  3W176A

Location: 922 S Williams ST, Moberly, MO Green

District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 07/24/2020

Flow
at
 

Flow
at
 

Actual 
Residual

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static Calculated Pitot

131

#9.



1336 50 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

3442 50 993

Color:
Year:
Make:

3010 45 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

0 PSI 20 PSI

 

PressurePressure
 

FlowPressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/18/2021 1014 30 25

Hydrant Number:  3W177

Location: 830 S Williams ST, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 07/24/2020

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/18/2021 2612 35 45

Hydrant Number:  3W177A

Location: 730 S Williams ST, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 07/24/2019

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/18/2021 2192 30 40

Hydrant Number:  3W177b

Location: S Williams ST & Gilman ST, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 07/24/2020

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

132

#9.



3187 50 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

3010 45 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

2367 50 993

Color:

Year:
Make:

2367 50 993

06/18/2021 2418 30 45

Hydrant Number:  3W178

Location: 600 S. Willims St., Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 07/24/2020

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/18/2021 2192 30 40

Hydrant Number:  3W179

Location: 502 S Williams ST, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 09/18/2019

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/18/2021 1797 35 40

Hydrant Number:  3W181

Location: 300 S Williams ST, Moberly, MO 65270 Orange

District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/22/2022 us pipe

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/22/2021 1797 35 40

133

#9.



Color:
Year:
Make:

2192 50 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

423 50 375

Color:
Year:
Make:

423 50 375

Hydrant Number:  3W182

Location: S Williams ST & W Burkhart ST, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/22/2022

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/22/2021 1663 30 40

Hydrant Number:  3W186

Location: Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/22/2022 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/22/2021 321 5 10

Hydrant Number:  3W187

Location: S Clark ST & W Logan ST, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/22/2022

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/22/2021 321 5 10

Hydrant Number:  3W188
134

#9.



Color:
Year:

Make:

0 45 0

Color:
Year:
Make:

599 50 531

Color:
Year:
Make:

608 45 531

Location: 500 S Clark ST, Moberly, MO 65270 Red
District: WARD THREE Township:

Next Test Date: 06/22/2022 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/22/2021 0 0 0

Hydrant Number:  3W189

Location: S. Clark St. (SW corner) & W Carpenter ST, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/22/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/22/2021 454 10 10

Hydrant Number:  3W190

Location: S. Clark St. (NE corner), Moberly, MO 65270 Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/22/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/22/2021 442 10 10

Hydrant Number:  3W191

135

#9.



Color:
Year:
Make:

0 50 0

Color:
Year:
Make:

0 50 0

Color:
Year:
Make:

397 50 375

Location: S Sturgeon ST & W Carpenter ST, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/22/2022 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/22/2021 0 0 0

Hydrant Number:  3W192

Location: S Clark ST & Gilman ST, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/22/2022 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/22/2021 0 0 2

Hydrant Number:  3w193

Location: S Clark ST & Wicker ST, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/22/2022 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/22/2021 301 5 5

Hydrant Number:  3W194

136

#9.



Color:
Year:
Make:

2367 50 993

Color:
Year:
Make:

2192 50 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

0

Color:

Location: 900 S Clark ST, Moberly, MO 65270 Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/22/2022 us pipe

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/22/2021 1797 35 40

Hydrant Number:  3w195

Location: Sturgeon, Moberly, MO 65270 Green
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/22/2022

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/22/2021 1663 30 40

Hydrant Number:  3w196

Location: Sturgeon St., Moberly, MO 65270 Green
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/22/2022 us pipe

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/22/2021 0 0

Hydrant Number:  3w197

Location: Gilman at Everlast, Moberly, MO 65270 Green

137

#9.



Year:
Make:

2367 50 993

Color:
Year:
Make:

1438 50 750

Color:
Year:

Make:

1902 50 993

Color:
Year:

District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/22/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/22/2021 1797 35 40

Hydrant Number:  3w198

Location: 908 Shelby DR, Moberly, MO 65270 Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/22/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/22/2021 1091 20 35

Hydrant Number:  3w199

Location: Marmaduke Ct--S. end, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD THREE Township:

Next Test Date: 06/23/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/23/2021 1443 35 35

Hydrant Number:  3W200

Location: CLARK & GRANT, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:

138

#9.



Make:

599 50 531

Color:
Year:
Make:

2192 50 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

0

Color:
Year:
Make:

Next Test Date: 06/23/2022

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/23/2021 454 10 10

Hydrant Number:  3w201

Location: Shelby DR & Cockrell DR, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/23/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/23/2021 1663 30 40

Hydrant Number:  3w202

Location: 1029 Williams S., Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/23/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/23/2021 0 0

Hydrant Number:  3w203

Location: Williams & Cockrell Dr. SE, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/23/2022 Mueller

139

#9.



2367 50 993

Color:
Year:
Make:

2192 50 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

1507 50 919

Color:

Year:
Make:

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/23/2021 1797 35 40

Hydrant Number:  3w204

Location: Lowery Ct--S. end, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/23/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/23/2021 1663 30 40

Hydrant Number:  3w206

Location: 1111 Williams S., Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/23/2022

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/23/2021 1144 30 30

Hydrant Number:  3w207

Location: Fourth S., Moberly, MO Orange

District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/23/2022

Flow
at
 

Flow
at
 

Actual 
Residual

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static Calculated Pitot

140

#9.



1376 50 839

Color:
Year:
Make:

989 50 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

1091 50 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

0 PSI 20 PSI

 

PressurePressure
 

FlowPressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/23/2021 1044 25 30

Hydrant Number:  3w208

Location: Fourth S., Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/23/2022

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/23/2021 750 20 20

Hydrant Number:  3w209

Location: Fifth S., Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/23/2022

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/23/2021 828 20 25

Hydrant Number:  3w210

Location: Longview, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/23/2022

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

141

#9.



2367 50 993

Color:
Year:
Make:

788 50 650

Color:
Year:
Make:

599 50 531

Color:
Year:
Make:

989 50 750

06/23/2021 1797 35 40

Hydrant Number:  3W211

Location: Tara Park--400 blk, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/23/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/23/2021 598 15 15

Hydrant Number:  3W212

Location: Shumate--500 blk, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/23/2022 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/23/2021 454 10 10

Hydrant Number:  3W213

Location: Epperson, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/23/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/23/2021 750 20 20

142

#9.



Color:
Year:
Make:

1091 50 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

989 50 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

1004 60 750

Hydrant Number:  3W214

Location: Harvest LN, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/23/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/23/2021 828 20 25

Hydrant Number:  3W216

Location: 1391 Harvest LN --2nd plug S, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/23/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/23/2021 750 20 20

Hydrant Number:  3w217

Location: 1425 Harvest LN--3rd plug S, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/23/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/23/2021 807 20 25

Hydrant Number:  3w218

143

#9.



Color:
Year:

Make:

934 60 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

1220 50 839

Color:
Year:
Make:

934 60 750

Location: 1465 Harvest LN--4th plug S, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:

Next Test Date: 06/23/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/23/2021 750 20 20

Hydrant Number:  3w219

Location: Overland LN & Homestead DR, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/23/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/23/2021 926 25 25

Hydrant Number:  3w220

Location: 1361 Overland--1st plug S, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/23/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/23/2021 750 20 20

Hydrant Number:  3w222

144

#9.



Color:
Year:
Make:

1004 60 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

1346 60 839

Color:
Year:
Make:

1178 75 839

Color:

Location: 1325 Heritage--1st plug S, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 09/25/2020 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/30/2021 807 20 25

Hydrant Number:  3w223

Location: 1237 Conestoga--1st plug S, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/16/2021 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/30/2021 1081 25 35

Hydrant Number:  3W224

Location: 1331 Conestoga--2nd plug S, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/16/2021 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/30/2021 996 25 35

Hydrant Number:  3w225

Location: Conestoga--bottom of hill, Moberly, MO Orange

145

#9.



Year:
Make:

1501 95 1061

Color:

Year:
Make:

934 60 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

934 60 750

Color:
Year:

District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 09/25/2020 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/30/2021 1321 40 45

Hydrant Number:  3W226

Location: Conestoga, Moberly, MO Orange

District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/16/2021 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/30/2021 750 20 20

Hydrant Number:  3W227

Location: 1448 Conestoga--west end, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/16/2021 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/30/2021 750 20 20

Hydrant Number:  3W228

Location: 1466 Trails End--south end, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:

146

#9.



Make:

809 60 650

Color:
Year:
Make:

1149 55 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

1091 60 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

Next Test Date: 06/16/2021 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/30/2021 650 15 20

Hydrant Number:  3w229

Location: Homestead--800 blk, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/16/2021 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/30/2021 900 20 30

Hydrant Number:  3w230

Location: Timberline, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/16/2021 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/30/2021 877 20 30

Hydrant Number:  4W048A

Location: Bond & Oak Terr, Moberly, MO 65270 Orange
District: WARD ONE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/01/2022 American Darlling

147

#9.



2086 55 1034

Color:
Year:
Make:

3194 65 1163

Color:
Year:
Make:

772 55 650

Color:
Year:

Make:

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/01/2021 1634 38 40

Hydrant Number:  4W049

Location: Bond ST, Moberly, MO 65270 Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/01/2022 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/01/2021 2619 48 55

Hydrant Number:  4W050

Location: Franklin Street W, Moberly, MO 65270 Red
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/01/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/01/2021 605 15 15

Hydrant Number:  4W051

Location: Franklin Street W, Moberly, MO 65270 Red
District: WARD FOUR Township:

Next Test Date: 06/01/2022 Mueller

  

 
148

#9.



727 53 581

Color:
Year:
Make:

643 50 531

Color:
Year:
Make:

611 65 531

Color:
Year:
Make:

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/01/2021 563 12 18

Hydrant Number:  4W052

Location: Franklin Street W, Moberly, MO 65270 Red
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/01/2022 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/01/2021 488 10 15

Hydrant Number:  4W053

Location: 1000 Franklin Street W, Moberly, MO 65270 Red
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/01/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/01/2021 501 10 15

Hydrant Number:  4W054

Location: Franklin Street W, Moberly, MO 65270 Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/01/2022 Mueller

Flow
at
 

Flow
at
 

Actual 
Residual

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static Calculated Pitot

149

#9.



692 65 581

Color:
Year:
Make:

1797 60 993

Color:
Year:
Make:

395 55 375

Color:
Year:
Make:

at
0 PSI

at
20 PSI

 
Residual
Pressure

Static
Pressure

Calculated 
Flow

Pitot
PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/01/2021 568 12 18

Hydrant Number:  4W056

Location: 200 Holman, Moberly, MO 65270 Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/01/2022 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/01/2021 1443 35 40

Hydrant Number:  4W057

Location: West End, Moberly, MO 65270 Red
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/01/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/01/2021 309 5 5

Hydrant Number:  4W058

Location: 1002 West End PL, Moberly, MO 65270 Red
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/01/2022 Mueller

Flow
at
 

Flow
at
 

Actual 
Residual

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static Calculated Pitot

150

#9.



242 60 237

Color:
Year:
Make:

169 60 168

Color:
Year:
Make:

389 75 375

Color:

Year:
Make:

0 PSI 20 PSI

 

PressurePressure
 

FlowPressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/01/2021 194 2 2

Hydrant Number:  4W059

Location: 1026 West End Place, Moberly, MO 65270 Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/01/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/01/2021 136 1 1

Hydrant Number:  4W060

Location: 1045 West End PL, Moberly, MO 65270 Red
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/01/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/01/2021 329 5 5

Hydrant Number:  4w062

Location: Coates Street W, Moberly, MO 65270 Red

District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/01/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

151

#9.



535 50 475

Color:
Year:
Make:

801 55 628

Color:
Year:
Make:

724 60 581

Color:
Year:
Make:

554 60 475

06/01/2021 406 8 10

Hydrant Number:  4w063

Location: 800 Coates Street W, Moberly, MO 65270 Red
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/01/2022

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/01/2021 628 14 20

Hydrant Number:  4w064

Location: Coates Street W, Moberly, MO 65270 Red
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/01/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/01/2021 581 12 20

Hydrant Number:  4w065

Location: Coates Street W, Moberly, MO 65270 Red
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/01/2022 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/01/2021 445 8 15

152

#9.



Color:
Year:

Make:

766 55 581

Color:
Year:
Make:

742 55 581

Color:
Year:
Make:

819 65 671

Hydrant Number:  4w066

Location: Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:

Next Test Date: 06/01/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/01/2021 600 12 22

Hydrant Number:  4w067

Location: Reed Street W, Moberly, MO 65270 Red
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/01/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/01/2021 581 12 20

Hydrant Number:  4w068

Location: Reed Street W, Moberly, MO 65270 Red
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/01/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/01/2021 671 16 20

Hydrant Number:  4w069
153

#9.



Color:
Year:
Make:

1065 70 839

Color:
Year:
Make:

2558 80 1210

Color:

Year:
Make:

2558 80 1210

Location: Reed Street W, Moberly, MO 65270 Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/01/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/01/2021 888 25 25

Hydrant Number:  4w070

Location: Reed Street W, Moberly, MO 65270 Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/01/2022 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/01/2021 2190 52 60

Hydrant Number:  4w071

Location: Reed Street W, Moberly, MO 65270 Green

District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/01/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/01/2021 2190 52 60

Hydrant Number:  4w072

154

#9.



Color:
Year:
Make:

755 52 581

Color:
Year:
Make:

1041 55 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

1041 55 750

Color:

Location: Rollins Street W, Moberly, MO 65270 Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/01/2022 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/01/2021 581 12 20

Hydrant Number:  4w073

Location: Rollins Street W, Moberly, MO 65270 Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/01/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/01/2021 816 20 25

Hydrant Number:  4w074

Location: Rollins Street W, Moberly, MO 65270 Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/01/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/01/2021 816 20 25

Hydrant Number:  4w075

Location: Rollins Street W, Moberly, MO 65270 Green

155

#9.



Year:

Make:

975 65 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

1761 50 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

699 50 531

Color:
Year:

District: WARD FOUR Township:

Next Test Date: 06/01/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/01/2021 800 20 25

Hydrant Number:  4W101

Location: Myra Street, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 06/09/2022

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/09/2021 1336 30 35

Hydrant Number:  4W102

Location: Myra Street, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/09/2022

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/09/2021 531 10 20

Hydrant Number:  4W103

Location: Concannon ST, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD FOUR Township:

156

#9.



Make:

2033 50 1061

Color:
Year:
Make:

1507 50 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

1607 50 839

Color:
Year:

Make:

Next Test Date: 05/12/2021

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/12/2021 1543 40 35

Hydrant Number:  4W104

Location: Concannon ST, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 05/12/2021

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/12/2021 1144 30 30

Hydrant Number:  4W105

Location: Concannon ST, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 05/07/2006

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/12/2021 1220 25 35

Hydrant Number:  4W106

Location: Franklin & Hagood, Moberly, MO Red
District: Township:

Next Test Date: 05/12/2021

157

#9.



643 50 531

Color:
Year:
Make:

643 50 531

Color:
Year:
Make:

1628 50 993

Color:
Year:
Make:

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/12/2021 488 10 15

Hydrant Number:  4W107

Location: West End, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 07/01/2021

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/12/2021 488 10 15

Hydrant Number:  4W108

Location: Franklin Street W, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 05/15/2021

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/12/2021 1236 35 30

Hydrant Number:  4W109

Location: Franklin Street W, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 05/15/2021

Flow
at
 

Flow
at
 

Actual 
Residual

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static Pitot Calculated 

158

#9.



636 35 531

Color:
Year:
Make:

788 50 650

Color:
Year:
Make:

788 50 650

Color:
Year:
Make:

0 PSI 20 PSI

 

PressurePressure Pressure
 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/12/2021 403 10 10

Hydrant Number:  4W110

Location: Franklin Street W, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 05/15/2021

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/12/2021 598 15 15

Hydrant Number:  4W111

Location: Franklin Street W, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 05/15/2021

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/12/2021 598 15 15

Hydrant Number:  4W113

Location: Coates Street W, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 05/15/2021

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

159

#9.



945 50 650

Color:
Year:
Make:

1507 50 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

1105 50 839

Color:
Year:
Make:

1105 50 839

06/12/2021 717 15 25

Hydrant Number:  4W114

Location: 500 Coates Street W, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 05/15/2021

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/12/2021 1144 30 30

Hydrant Number:  4W115

Location: Coates Street W, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 05/15/2021

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/12/2021 839 25 20

Hydrant Number:  4w116

Location: Coates Street W, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 05/15/2021

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/12/2021 839 25 20

160

#9.



Color:
Year:
Make:

1105 50 839

Color:

Year:
Make:

989 50 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

599 50 531

Hydrant Number:  4w117

Location: 200 blk Fourth Street N, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 05/15/2021 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/12/2021 839 25 20

Hydrant Number:  4w118

Location: Coates Street W, Moberly, MO Green

District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 05/15/2021 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/12/2021 750 20 20

Hydrant Number:  4w121

Location: Coates Street W, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 05/15/2021 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/12/2021 454 10 10

161

#9.



Color:
Year:
Make:

856 50 650

Color:
Year:
Make:

1211 50 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

620 40 531

Hydrant Number:  4w122

Location: Reed Street W & Johnson ST, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 12/03/2019 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/12/2021 650 15 20

Hydrant Number:  4W123

Location: Reed Street W, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 12/03/2019 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/12/2021 919 30 20

Hydrant Number:  4W124

Location: Reed Street W & N 5th ST, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 12/03/2019 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/12/2021 426 10 10

Hydrant Number:  4W126
162

#9.



Color:
Year:
Make:

1376 50 839

Color:
Year:
Make:

1091 50 750

Color:

Year:
Make:

699 50 531

Location: Reed Street W, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 12/03/2019 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/12/2021 1044 25 30

Hydrant Number:  4W127

Location: 312 Reed Street W, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 12/03/2019 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/12/2021 828 20 25

Hydrant Number:  4W128

Location: Reed Street W, Moberly, MO Orange

District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 12/03/2019 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/12/2021 531 10 20

Hydrant Number:  4W129

163

#9.



Color:
Year:
Make:

856 50 650

Color:
Year:
Make:

1376 50 839

Color:
Year:
Make:

1091 50 750

Location: Reed Street W, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 12/03/2019 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/12/2021 650 15 20

Hydrant Number:  4W130

Location: Reed Street W, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 12/03/2019 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/12/2021 1044 25 30

Hydrant Number:  4W131

Location: Reed Street W, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 12/03/2019 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/12/2021 828 20 25

Hydrant Number:  4w132

164

#9.



Color:
Year:
Make:

1231 50 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

1091 50 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

2367 50 993

Color:

Location: Reed Street W, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 12/03/2019 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/12/2021 934 20 30

Hydrant Number:  4W133

Location: Rollins Street W & Thompson ST, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/14/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/14/2021 828 20 25

Hydrant Number:  4W134

Location: Rollins Street W & Hagood ST, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/14/2022 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/14/2021 1797 35 40

Hydrant Number:  4w169

Location: W Rollins ST, Moberly, MO Red

165

#9.



Year:
Make:

938 50 712

District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 05/21/2021

Filter Name: Last Month
Filter Expression: [TestDate] is between '6/1/2021 12:00:00 AM' and '6/30/2021 11:59:59 PM'

 July 01, 2021 07:00 Page 1 of 1

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/18/2021 712 18 20

Report Filter Settings

Report Name: Hydrant Flow Tests by Test Date

166

#9.



2021 2020

Thompson Campground 223
Daily(190) Monthly(8)Overflow(2) 

Tent(23)
153

Misc Thompson Campground $20 Dump Station(3) $0

Miscellaneous Park Fees $877.00
Train Shirts($20) Surplus Sale($2) 

Memorial Bench($850) Chalk($5)
$1,731.00

Overnight Fishing Passes $0 3

Paddleboat Rental - -

Canoe Storage $20.00 $0.00

Archery Range - -

Overlook & Plaza 0 1

Midway 1
Randolph County Rodeo(1 res. 2 

days)
0

Agricultural Barns - -

Equestrian Area/

Rodeo Ground
4

Randolph County Rodeo(1 res. 2 

days) Internal: 4-H Equestrian 

Meetings(3) 

0

James Youth Center 8

Funeral Dinner(1) Birthday Party(2) 

Family Reunion(2) Boys Scouts 

Meeting(1) 4-H Bacon Curing(1) 4-

H Goat Meeting(1)

0

Lodge 8

Rotary Meeting(1) Graduation 

Party(1) Family Reunion(1) 

Celebration of Life(1) Life Line 

Screening(1) FD Regional 

Coordinator's Meeting(1) 

Wedding(2 res. For 2 days each) 

7

Lion's Beuth Park 0 6

Fox Park (entire) - -

Tannehill Park - -

Depot Park 1 Railroad Days(1 res. For 8 days) 1

2021 2020

Red 1 19
MML 14U Games(18) Tim Price 

Tournament(1 res. 2 days) 
Games

Red 2 - -

Blue 1 Games Optimist Games(3 Nights/Week) 0

Blue 2 Games Optimist Games(3 Nights/Week) Games

Blue 3 - -

Green 1 3+Games

Tim Price Tournament(1 res. 2 

days) Optimist Games(5 

Nights/Week) Internal: 

Tournament Prep(1)

15+Games

Green 2 40

MPRD Softball Games(16-8U 

Games & 22-10U Games) Tim Price 

Tournament(1 res. 2 days)             

Internal: Tournament Prep(1) 

Games

Green 3 49

MPRD Softball Games(19-12U 

Games & 28 Competitive Games) 

Tim Price Tournament(1 res. 2 

days)  Internal: Tournament 

Prep(1)

Games

Green 4 22

MML 10U Games(20 days of 

games) Tim Price Tournament(1 

res. 2 days) Internal: Tournament 

Prep(1)

Games

Green 5 22

MML 12U Games(20 days of 

games) Tim Price Tournament(1 

res. 2 days) Internal: Tournament 

Prep(1)

0

Green 6 22
MML 8U Games(20) MML 8U 

Playoffs(2 days scheduled) 
Games

Monthly Report

June 2021

Fi
e

ld
s/

C
o

u
rt

s 
(P

le
as

e
 n

o
te

 G
am

e
s/

Sc
h

ed
u

le
s 

ar
e

 f
lu

en
t 

d
u

e 
to

 w
ea

th
er

)
P

ar
ks

167

#9.



Groeber 11 Ball Practices(11) 24

Meinert 5 Ball Practices(5) 1

Patrick 9

Ball Practices(7) Tim Price 

Tournament(1 res. 2 days) 

Internall:  Tournament Prep(1)

1

Fox Field 7 Ball Practices(7) 13

Fox Park Pickleball/ Tennis Courts 8
Internal: Pickleball Lessons(8 days)

4

Batting Cages 2 Batting Practice(2) 10

Shelter 1 Tennis Courts 13 Tennis Lessons(13 days) 12

Wilhite Tennis Courts - -

2021 2020

Shelter 1 4

Birthday Party(1) Family 

Reunion(1) Company Picnic(1) 

Father's Day Gathering(1)

4

Shelter 3 2
Private Event(1) Family 

Gathering(1)
1

Shelter 5 4

Randolph County Rodeo(1 res. 2 

days) Family Reunion(2) Birthday 

Party(1)

1

Fox Park Shelter 4
Birthday Party(1) Family 

Gathering(1) Private Rentals(2)
3

Klein Shelter 2
Family Gathering(1) Wedding 

Reception(1)
1

Lake Pavilion 5
Fathering Gathering(2) Funeral 

Dinner(1) Birthday Day(1) Internal: 

Storm Water Clean Up Lunch(1)

2

Riley Pavilion 2
Randolph County Rodeo(1 res. 2 

days) Dog Show(1)
0

Meditation Garden and Legacy 

Overlook
- -

Depot Park Shelter 1 Railroad Days(1 res. For 8 days) 0

2021 2020

A
u

d
it

o
ri

u
m

Entire Facility 6

Primose Teen Challenge 

Banquet(1) Railroad Days(1 res. 

For 8 days) Summer Library 

Performances-Mad Science(1) Jury 

Selection(1) Swift Prepared Foods 

Job Fair(1) Internal: Asbestos 

Removal(1 res. For 7 days)

2

2021 2020

Entire Facility 4

Birthday Party(1) Church Party(1)  

Summer School Party(1) Private 

Party(1)

0

2021 2020

Kyaking Class

Partnered with Conservation 

Department New in 2021

Fishing Clinic

Partnered with Conservation 

Department 25

R
e

cr
e

at
io

n
A

q
u

at
ic

 C
e

n
te

r

Party Area 05 Birthday Party(5)

Sh
e

lt
e

rs
Fi

e
ld

s/
C

o
u

rt
s 

(P
le

as
e

 n
o

te
 G

am
e

s/
Sc

h
ed

u
le

s 
ar

e
 f

lu
en

t 
d

u
e 

to
 w

e
at

h
er

)

168

#9.



Director – Troy Bock 

 The 4th of July saw what was likely the largest crowd. The complex parking was full at 

approximately 8:30pm – an hour prior to the fireworks – and the Rothwell Park asphalt 

parking was full and staff parked people under the Riley Pavilion for overflow. The 2/3 

of Blue 1 and Blue 2 football fields in front of the stage were full with the usual green 

space for comfort between families. There were as many people sitting near their cars 

(about 1 in 5 cars had a large group or family sitting around it) and approximately 1,000 

are estimated to have watched from Rothwell Park. Others watched from nearby county 

roads, gravel roads, or the lot north of the highway across from the aquatic center 

entrance. We were only able to capture data on a small fraction of people, but we had 

visitors from metro to metro and Kirksville to Springfield with the majority coming from 

within a 60 mile radius. We had out of state visitors from at least Texas, Tennessee, New 

York, Connecticut, Pennsylvania, Minnesota, and Kentucky. At least 9 hotel rooms (3 

documented at Comfort Inn and 6 according to Super 8) were documented to have been 

booked related to this event and the campground was full. 

 We requested qualifications from firms on the splash pad, seeking a firm to design the 

splash pad, bid out the project, and provide for construction management to ensure the 

best overall value and a quality project with the design firm serving as the City’s 

advocate from start to finish. We anticipate bringing the results of our scoring to Park 

Board and Council late summer. Construction is planned for spring. 

 I worked with companies to develop new promo/souvenir items from miniature train t-

shirts to magnets highlighting our attractions that tend to drive outside traffic to town. We 

sell them for just above our cost as the greatest value is in advertising as folks and their 

families/friends see them displayed in the coming years. 

 Dirk and I met with Conservation at the Rothwell boat ramp. We are hoping to obtain 

funding to redo both boat ramps and build a concrete trail from the Rothwell boat ramp to 

the new boat dock. 

 Dirk and I met with Conservation’s regional forester about the possibility of funding for a 

tree identification sign project which will help provide folks with some outdoor education 

that has been missing for at least a generation and provide an activity for classroom field 

trips as we have several visits each year. 

 Dirk and I met with a representative from Bartlett and West to review the future Kiwanis 

Park project to get a more detailed site plan showing amenities to scale including the 

parking. 

 RFQ responses were received for the splash pad at Tannehill Park. We requested 

responses for a design, bid, build process to ensure a bid process and have a firm that will 

act as an advocate for the City throughout the process including construction oversight.  

 

Administration – Leslie Keeney  

 Processed bills and timesheets for the department. 

 Assisted in resolving various league issues. 

 Began tracking revenue for seasonal operations, i.e., pool revenue and concession 

revenue.  

 Assisted in hiring Kathleen Nejedly and switching Todd to the Facility Management 

position.  

 Oversaw day to day operations of Parks and Recreation Office. 

 

Dirk Miller – Park Superintendent 

 Prepped for the 4th of July event. 

 Getting prepped for the County Fair and a Tractor Pull 

169

#9.



 Performed various maintenance throughout the Park System. 

 Opened Optimist bathroom. 

 Received a new Grapple attachment for our Bobcat Skid loader. It made quick order 

already on gathering and loading a large dead Oak tree.  

 Met with potential contractors for bids to re-paint the Pool this fall.  

 Reviewed proposals from three contractors for the new splashpad.  

 Met with J.W. on an electrical project to hook-up two new lights near the ticket house 

across from James Youth Center. 

Jacob Bunten-Athletic Complex Supervisor/Sports Manager  

Athletic Complex:  

 7th Annual Glory Softball Classic was held on June 5th and 6th. 33 teams from throughout 

the state participated.  

 Prep work for the 4th of July Extravaganza began.  

Sports: 

 Nightly league play continued with games being held five nights a week and Legion 

baseball on weekends. 

 

Amanda White – Recreation Supervisor  

Concessions: 

 Things are going smooth as we have a great batch of kids this year and learning fast. 

Aquatics: 

 Proudly received first 5-star audit. This is a huge accomplishment as it took a lot of 

training and hard work to make it happen. I could not be prouder. 

 Instituted a new program called “Lifeguard for a Day’ to entice kids to become a 

lifeguard one day. 

 Partnered with the Randolph County Health Dept. for Sink and Snack to get kids eating 

healthier and hope to help them make conscious choices in the food they eat. This is in 

the form of a game that people will enjoy.  

Events: 

 Pickleball and Tennis had good, full classes. Jenna is helping with Little Dixie Regional 

Library for Art in the Park. 

 Magic City 4th of July Extravaganza went great! A few food vendors proudly sold out.  

 Beginner Kayaking lessons were full; considering another in the fall. 

170

#9.



Director of Utilities Monthly Report 
June 2021 (Presented at the July meeting) 

 

Director’s Summary 

Energy Solutions Professionals Project:   There are approximately 12 meters left to be installed before 

project completion.   

Caselle Software:  The implementation of the software is progressing; The implementation team from 

Caselle is mapping the data so it fits with the Caselle program.  

Route JJ Sewer Extension:  Jacobs staff is working with the three property owners who will be 

connected to the sewer extension.  Siting for the pump stations and routing for the individual force 

mains is complete.  Survey work is underway; more than 18,000 linear feet of survey needs to be done. 

EDA Infrastructure Grant:  Project update meetings are now held bi-weekly with Jacobs Engineering to 

track progress and make sure items are addressed timely.  The stormwater project for the Industrial 

Park is not a Jacobs project.  The five (5) projects include and the status of each is: 

 Morley St. Pump Station Retrofit – Survey work has been completed, continuing on design.  

 North Morley Water Main Loop – Survey is complete, but Jacobs had concern that surveyors 

picked up all utilities within the congested right-of-way on Highway 24.  A re-survey for utilities 

was ordered.  A meeting will be held with MoDOT once we get a better picture of alternatives 

and complications in the path of the water main replacement. 

 Sturgeon and Rollins Water Main Replacement – Survey has begun on the project.   

 Downtown Sewer Rehab – Working on RFQ for CCTV work and preparing maps of area to be 

CCTV’d. 

 Downtown CSO Storage Facility – Survey is complete.  Geotech work is complete.  The model of 

the downtown CSO system is undergoing quality assurance checks and should be delivered to 

the City within the month. 

Swift Foods:  Start up activities are beginning; we do not have a date yet for full production. 

Sugar Creek Lake Dam Grout Project:  The Lake is still full due to continual rainfall.  It is anticipated that 

it will be late-summer before the Lake level drops sufficiently to resume the final grouting.  

SRF Applications:   Complete the due diligence questionnaire and submit it to DNR for review.  Staff is 

working with Todd Goffoy of Piper Jaffray and the City’s Auditors on the DDQ. 

Taylor Street CSO Project:  The lime has been applied at the airport site and at the hay field belonging to 

Shane Kribbs. Began mixing Taylor CSO and started injecting biosolids at the airport site. This project is 

not 100% complete due to on-going rains. 

Utility Dept. Staffing:  The Department is not fully staffed at this time.   

 

 

171

#9.



Dept. Summary: 

Drinking water produced:               33.510 MG (1.117MG/Day) 

Wastewater Treated:                58.736 MG (1.958 MG/Day) 

Wastewater from Combined Sewer Overflows:              59.07 MGM 

Total precipitation for June                       9.37 inches 

 

Billing activity: 24,399,572 gallons of water in the amount of $217,449.03 and 22,193,357 gallons of    

sewage in the amount of $312,735.00  

The Water Office processed 349 work orders, including 85 turn-ons and 98 turn-offs.  80 landlord letters 

were sent for properties on the shut off list.  

 

 

 

Month 
Water 

Produced 

City 
Usage/ 

Unbilled 

Water 
Leaks 

Hydrant 
Flush 

 
D&C 

Maint 
Metered/Billed Accounted Unaccounted 

June-
2021 

33,510,283 700,670 2,585,372 
0 

 
 

21,000 24,399,572 27,706,614 5,803,669  

 

 

 

 

0

10,000,000

20,000,000

30,000,000

40,000,000

50,000,000

60,000,000

70,000,000

80,000,000

90,000,000

J
u
n
-2

0

J
u
l-
2

0

A
u
g
-2

0

S
e
p
-2

0

O
c
t-

2
0

N
o

v
-2

0

D
e

c
-2

0

J
a
n
-2

1

F
e

b
-2

1

M
a

r-
2

1

A
p
r-

2
1

M
a

y
-2

1

J
u
n
-2

1

13 Month Water & Wastewater Treated

Water

Wastewater

172

#9.



Distribution and Collection Department and Customer Service  

 There were 13 water leaks 

 Replaced 8 valves 

 Poured 13.75 yards of concrete to patch utility cuts in roadways and sidewalks 

 Completed 237 Missouri one call tickets for locating water and sewer lines 

 A total of 14 lead service lines have been replaced in 2021 

 There were 18 Sewer calls 

Wastewater Treatment Facility 

 Treated 58.736 MGM an average of 1.958 MGD. 

 Transferred 1,383,750 gallons of sludge from the SBR’s to the digesters. 

 9.37 inches of rain fell over an 8-day period. 

 Taylor CSO (outfall 002) discharged an estimated 20.8 MGM on 6/25/21 – 6/28/21 due to 
rain events. 

 Rollins CSO (outfall 003) discharged 21.043 MGM on 6/25/21 -6/30/21 due to rain events. 

 Seven Bridges Rd CSO (outfall 004) discharged 17.232 MGM on 6/21/21, 6/22/21, 6/24/21 – 
6/30/21 due to rain events. 

 Holman Rd CSO (outfall 005) discharged 0.001735 MGM on 6/28/21 – 6/30/21 due to rain 
events. 

 Collected and delivered monthly WWTP samples and delivered them to Inovatia labs. 

 Conducted employee evaluations. 

 Met with DMC on several occasions to discuss the cyber security assessment. 

 Collected a grab sample from Cardinal Health to finish up industrial pretreatment needs. 

 Oros Environmental applied lime to the airport crop fields and a hay field for Shane Kribbs. 
They also began mixing and removing biosolids from Taylor CSO (outfall 002), the biosolids 
were applied on the crop fields around the airport. This project is still not 100% complete 
due to ongoing heavy rains that have flooded the basin making it impossible to complete 
this project at this time. 

 Ike attended training via MRWA 

 Ran the generator for 1 hour on 6/18/21 at WWTP for the Ameren response program. 

 Mowed grass at all WWTP and pump station sites. 

 Pump #2 at Darwood station failed (seal fail), this pump was pulled and taken to Fairbanks 
Morse Pump Group for inspection and repair estimate. 

 Completed and Submitted WWTP EDMR to MDNR via MOGEM website. 

 Adjusted the high-level float at Taylor CSO to better determine discharge durations. 

Water Plant 

 Treated and pumped 33,510,283 gals of water to the distribution system. This is a daily 
average of 1,117,009 gals per day.  

 Performed 3,778 in house tests on the water throughout the treatment process. 

 Collected and shipped distribution samples, for DNR compliance, to include the following- 19 

Bacteriological samples, Total Organic Carbons, Disinfection By-Products, Inorganic 

Compounds, Volatile Organic Compounds and Nitrates. 

 Performed corrective repairs on one of the ultrasonic algae control devices due battery failure.  

173

#9.



 Performed corrective maintenance to the alum feed system due to a boot failure.  

 Completed corrective maintenance to Raw water pump #4 potassium injector.  

 Performed monthly preventative maintenance on the Free and Total Chlorine analyzers. 

 Began the annual drain down and cleaning/maintenance of Up flow clarifier#1  

 
  Water Quality Coordinator   

 Accepted 2607.1 lbs hazardous waste into the Household Hazardous Waste Facility 

 Stabilized and disposed of 935.7 lbs non-reusable materials 

 Distributed 1256.5 lbs of recycled material to Moberly residents for reuse 

 Managed Open Household Hazardous Waste Day on June 12th 

 Cleaned and organized Household Hazardous Waste Facility 

 Wrapped batteries for recycling 

 Hosted city cleanup on June 8th with 72 attendees 

 Hosted Breakfast Education Meeting with Chamber of Commerce 

 Reached out to Stream Team about future events in Moberly 

 Contacted street barn about High School cleanup 

 Performed water quality monitoring of Rothwell Lake and Waterworks Lake 

 Finished 2nd Quarter outfall inspections 

 Performed regular construction inspections 

 Performed Land Disturbance Inspections for all Land Disturbance sites 

 Attended Planning Committee meetings 

 Met with Code Enforcement to discuss distribution of Land Disturbance permits 

 Met Mike Krumm at Cobblestone Creek to discuss closing Land Disturbance Permit 

 Renewed membership with WEF/MWEA 

174

#9.



Month Facebook Instagram Twitter

Social Media stats

July Report
2021

Likes/Follows

Moberly Correctional Center video Post

Reached 3,471 people & shared 24 times

Moberly Gus Macker Promo Video

33 likes

July 5,527 1,005 478

Top Posts for JUly

May 5,348 981 484

June 5,427 995 477

175

#9.



Likes Comments

$300

Medium Date Ad Ran Reach Impressions

Facebook/Instagram May 26- June 30 83,083 171,297 153

Shares Amount Spent

15

2

paid Media stats/
Missouri Division of Tourism

Aquatic Center/Camping Ad

Likes Comments SharesMedium Date Ad Ran Reach Impressions Amount Spent

Facebook/Instagram May 27- June 30 $30078,894 171,954 1 2365

Upcoming Events Ad

176

#9.



Likes Comments SharesMedium Date Ad Ran Reach Impressions Amount Spent

Facebook/Instagram June 1 - June 30 $300118,749 174,954 1 420

3

paid Media stats/
Missouri Division of Tourism (cont.)

Depot District Ad

Distillery Ad

Likes Comments

$300

Medium Date Ad Ran Reach Impressions

Facebook/Instagram June 1- June 30 64,148 137,934 153

Shares Amount Spent

4

177

#9.



Working with designer to create fall and winter ads for Moberly

Finalizing Quarter 4 Reimbursement to the Missouri Division of Tourism

Digital

print

Total:

SEM

Media

Radio

2019 2020

$10,644.12 $8,530.54

$800.00 $1,200.00

$4,998.00

Billboard $2,000.000

$1,332.93 $3,465.62

$12,777.05 $23,184.15

Show me strong digital $2,989.99

0

0

2021

$5,549.00

$15,375.01

$1,422.01

$1,200.00

2021 Ad Spend

Commercials $7,224.00

Likes Comments

$611

4

paid Media stats/
Missouri Division of Tourism (cont)

Medium Date Ad Ran Reach Impressions

Dining Ad

Facebook/Instagram June 24- June 30 127,551 204,982 043

Shares Amount Spent

2

Note that the majority of this is reimbursed
178

#9.



Owned communication assets

Updated tourism website to reflect updates/changes

Continued adding 2021 events to the community calendar 

Created graphics, videos and all other social media posts

Campground stays

5

Report is one month behind due to
ongoing rentals for the current month.

March AprilJan

1,724

Feb

Website Views 1,240 3,462 5,529

May

6,505

June

7,402

Total:

March AprilJan

22

Feb

Monthly Rentals

Daily Rentals

11 11

37

33 48

11

72

83

8

120

128

May

10

111

121

Tent Stays 16

June

8

190

223

23

179

#9.



AprilItem # Description

102.000.521:
 Advertising

Total:

102.000.540:
Contract Labor

102.000.541:
Administrative Fees

Jan

102.000.550:
Consultant Contract

$1,500

$5,000

$583

$417

$7,083

Feb

$1,500

$5,000

$583

$417

$7,083

$1,500

$5,000

$583

$417

$7,083

March

$1,500

$5,000

$583

$417

$7,083

$1,500

$5,000

$583

$417

$7,083

May June

$1,500

$5,000

$583

$417

$7,083 $7,083

$417

$583

$5,000

$1,500

July

Attended Southeast Tourism Society's Marketing College

Communicated with partners on additional events & assisting with

marketing

Restocked hotel lobbies

4th of July Extravaganza had an estimated 9 hotel rooms.

75 visitors were apart of the drone racing tournament during the 4th

of July

Car Cruises have continued to be a huge draw in the Depot District. 

Additional items

planned activites

Had a site visit with Gus and Patty of Gus

Macker here in Moberly

Continued promoting an  AirBnb marketing plan

Continued gathering data for the tourism survey

Continued working on Homecoming Weekend

Festival

 monthly billing

6

180

#9.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: July 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Applications for Airport Advisory Board. 

  

Summary: Two (2) terms (Graves Sandford and Steve Botkins) for the Airport Advisory 

Board will expire in July.  We have re-advertised and received two (2) 

applications from John Brilhart and Robert Creed which are attached. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Appoint two (2) persons to the Airport Advisory Board. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report   x    Other Appointment        Passed Failed 

 

181

#10.



182

#10.



183

#10.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk  

Date: July 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Consideration For Approval Of A Renewal Liquor Application. 

  

Summary: Loyal Order Of The Moose #776, 2050 North Morley Street, Moberly, MO, 

submitted by Joshua Lewis. 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Recommended 

Action: Please approve this application. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report  x  Other         Passed Failed 

184

#11.



185

#12.


	Top
	#1.	Approval of Minutes.
	2021-07-06 Council Meeting - DRAFT

	#2.	Receipt Of Bids For A New Street Sweeper For The Public Works Department.
	St Sweeper Summary Sheet
	Street Sweeper
	Elgin 1
	Elgin 2
	Tymco

	#3.	An Ordinance Establishing Procedure To Disclose Potential Conflicts Of Interest And Substantial Interest For Certain Municipal Officials.
	Confict of Interest, 7-19-2021 Agenda Summary
	Conflict of Interest Ordinance

	#4.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into A Letter Of Understanding With The Austin Peters Group, Inc., For A Market Survey Compensation Update.
	Austin Peters
	Austin Peters 2021 resolution
	Moberly Missouri Market Survey Update 6-1-21#3

	#5.	A Resolution Accepting A Permanent Stormwater Easement From MFA Oil Company.
	MFA Agenda Memo
	MFA Easement Resolution 2
	MFA Permanent Stormwater Easement Final with Exhibit

	#6.	A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Armor Equipment For A Tymco 500x Street Sweeper And Authorizing The Purchase For $286,793.00.
	St Sweeper Res Summary Sheet
	Sweeper Resolution
	Bid Tab 2021 St Sweeper

	#7.	A Resolution Authorizing The Placement Of Wellness Signs In The City Of Moberly.
	BCBH Signage Res Summary Sheet
	Building Communities Resolution
	Wellness Walk Packet (1)

	#8.	A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri.
	Appropriation Resolution, 07-19-2021 Agenda Summary
	07-14-2021 Appropriation Resolution

	#9.	Department Head Monthly Reports.
	department head reports
	Comm. Dev.-P. W. Monthly Report-June
	Finance Dept June 2021 report
	PD June 2021
	Police Dept June 2021
	Fire Dept June 2021
	P&R June Monthly Report 2021
	Parks and RecJune Staff Report 2021
	7-2021 Director of Utilities Monthly Report
	Visit Moberly July Report - 2021 Chamber

	#10.	Appointments To The Airport Advisory Board.
	Airport Board Summary Sheet
	Robert Creed
	John Brilhart

	#11.	Consideration For Approval Of A Renewal Liquor Application.
	Liquor Application, Agenda Summary, 2021-07-19

	#12.	Consideration Of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session Followed By A Closed Session To Discuss The Status Of Pending Real Estate, Personnel, and Negotiated Contract and Personnel Record.  (Closed Statute 610.021) (2,3,12,13)
	doc04401720210719092819

	Bottom

